FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the auditors’ report and the accompanying
financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in
the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the English version and the original Chinese
version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and
financial statements shall prevail.



Declaration of Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises

For the year ended December 31, 2018, pursuant to “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation
Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated
Enterprises,” the company that is required to be included in the consolidated financial statements of
affiliates, is the same as the company required to be included in the consolidated financial statements of
the parent company and its subsidiaries under International Financial Reporting Standard No. 10. And
if relevant information that should be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates has
all been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries, it

shall not be required to prepare separate consolidated financial statements of affiliates.

Hereby declare,

FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC.
By
MING-CHI CHENG

Chairman
February 14, 2019



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

PWCR18002663
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Flexium Interconnect, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Flexium Interconnect, Inc.
and subsidiaries (the “Group™) as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, of changes in equity and of cash flows for the years then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at December 31, 2018 and
2017, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the

Financial Supervisory Commission.
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and
Attestation of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants™ and generally accepted
auditing standards in the Republic of China (ROC GAAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountants in the
Republic of China (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.



Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion thereon,

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters for the Group’s consolidated financial statements of the current period are stated as

follows:
Key audit matter - Valuation of impairment of accounts receivable

Description

For the accounting policies on accounts receivable, please refer to Note 4(8). For the uncertainty of
accounting estimates and assumptions in relation to accounts receivable, please refer to Note 5(2). For

the details of net accounts receivable, please refer to Note 6(3).

The criteria that the Group uses to measure expected credit loss includes the aging of accounts receivable
past due, financial situation of customers, internal credit ranking and historical transaction records.
Based on this criterion, the Group estimates the amounts of allowance for accounts receivable that the
Group has to provision. As the estimates are subject to management’s judgement and involves
uncertainty, the recoverable amount may be significantly affected. Thus, we consider the valuation of

allowance for material accounts receivable as one of the key audit matters.

How our audit addressed the matter

We have evaluated the impairment of accounts receivable and performed the following audit procedures:

A. Obtained an understanding of the Group’s operation and sales customers. Assessed the reasonableness
of policies and process applied in allowance for accounts receivable, including the objective evidence
for the loss rate and compared whether the provision policies adopted in the different periods are

consistently applied.



B. Assessed the reasonableness of the relevant supporting documents of expected credit loss in the past

due period for each group.

C. Verified the accuracy of the classification for accounts receivable aging to confirm that the information

in the reports is consistent with its policies.

D. Selected samples and performed confirmation of material accounts receivable. Tested the

reconciliation statement of the differences between the replies and account balances.
Key audit matter - Estimate of allowance for inventory valuation losses

Description

For the accounting policies on inventory valuation, please refer to Note 4(12). For the uncertainty of
accounting estimates and assumptions in relation to inventory valuation, please refer to Note 5(2). For

the details of inventory, please refer to Note 6(4).

The Group is primarily engaged in manufacturing and sales of flexible print circuit board which belongs
to a rapidly changing industry and is easily affected by the market price. Thus, there is a higher risk of
incurring inventory valuation losses or having obsolete inventory. The Group determines inventory value
using the item-by-item approach and recognised at the lower of cost and net realisable value. For
inventory that is over a certain age and individually identified obsolete or slow-moving inventory, the

net realised value was calculated from the historical experience of disposing old inventories.

The determination of net realisable value for obsolete or slow-moving inventory are subject to
management’s judgement and involves uncertainty. Considering the Group’s inventory balance and the
allowance for inventory valuation losses are material to its financial statements, we consider the

estimates of the allowance for inventory valuation losses as one of the key audit matters.
How our audit addressed the matter

For inventory which is over a specific age and obsolete inventory that is checked item by item, we have
tested the inventory valuation loss process conducted by the management and performed the following

audit procedures:



A. Compared financial statements to check whether the provision policy of allowance for inventory
valuation loss is consistently applied in all reporting periods and assessed the reasonability of the
provision policy.

B. Tested the estimated net realisable value of obsolete and damaged inventory reported. Discussed with

management and obtained supporting evidences.

C. Tested the accuracy of logic of management identified individual obsolete or damaged inventory

aging report, and confirmed whether the obsolete inventories are recorded in the report.

D. Assessed the reasonability and evidences of management in identifying individual obsolete or

damaged inventory.

E. Observed inventory count to match the count information with the obsolete or damaged inventory

report which was compiled by management.

F. Verified inventory write-down and allowance for individual inventory valuation losses and compared
with individual inventory’s impairment provision during the latest period, and assessed the

reasonableness of allowance of inventory valuation losses.
Other matter — Parent company only financial reports

We have audited and expressed an unqualified opinion on the parent company only financial statements

of Flexium Interconnect, Inc, as at and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Group’s

financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ROC GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ROC GAAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.



3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a

going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely

responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Liao A = than Z/J‘“ /M’M

Liao, A-Shen W, Chien-Chih

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
February 14, 2019

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of
China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants are not
intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China, and their applications in practice.



FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017
{Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 7,392,184 27 6,727,184 22
1110 Financial assets at fair value 6(2) and 12(4)

through profit or loss 420,398 2 1,621,153 5
1125 Available-for-sale financial assets 12(4)

- current - - 43,211 -
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(3) 6,818,722 25 8,113,608 27
1200 Other receivables 39,486 - 59,066 -
130X Inventories 6(4) 3,692,815 13 4,886,635 16
1410 Prepayments 161,220 1 319,984 1
1476 Other current financial assets 6(8) 2,613,320 9 2,198,320 7
11XX Current Assets 21,138,145 T 23,969,161 78

Non-current assets
1600 Property, plant and equipment 6(5) 5,630,571 20 6,196,860 20
1760 Investment property - net 6(6) 135,692 1 290,106 1
1780 Intangible assets 6(7) 85,717 - 37,325 -
1840 Deferred tax assets 6(23) 55,465 - 48,890 -
1990 Other non-current assets, others  6(8) and 8 579,112 2 183,891 1
15XX Non-current assets 6,486,557 23 6,757,072 22
IXXX Total assets $ 27,624,702 100 30,726,233 100
(Continued)



FLEXTUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars}

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Liabilities and Equity Notes AMQOUNT AMOUNT %
Current liabilities
2170 Accounts payable $ 4,077,918 15 7,396,853 24
2200 Other payables 6(9) 2,988,145 11 3,607,951 12
2230 Income tax payable 405,584 1 659,421 2
2320 Long-term liabilities, current 6(10)
portion - - 528,543 2
2399 Other current liabilities, others 12(5) 148,068 - 21,368 -
21XX Current Liabilities 7,619,715 27 12,214,136 40
Non-current liabilities
2570 Deferred tax liabilities 6(23) 766,929 3 597,627 2
2600 Other non-current liabilities 6(11) 36,381 - 54,062 -
25XX Non-current liabilities 803,310 3 651,689 2
2XXX Total Liabilities 8,423,025 30 12,865,825 42
Equity attributable to owners of
parent
Share capital 6(13)
3110 Share capital - common stock 3,182,142 11 3,179,912 10
3140 Advance receipts for share capital 812 - - -
Capital surplus 6(10)(14)
3200 Capital surplus 3,859,566 14 3,990,243 13
Retained earnings 6(15)
3310 Legal reserve 1,550,104 6 1,244,420 4
3320 Special reserve 212,254 1 153,669 1
3350 Unappropriated retained earnings 11,225,027 41 10,476,420 4
Other equity interest 6(16)
3400 Other equity interest ( 303,446) ( 1) ¢ 212,254) ( 1)
3500  Treasury stocks 6(13) ( 524,782} ( 2)( 972,002) ( 3)
31XX Equity attributable to owners
of the parent 19,201,677 70 17,860,408 58
IXXX Total equity 19,201,677 70 17,860,408 58
Significant contingent liabilities 9
and unrecognized contract
commitments
3X2X Total liabilities and equity $ 27,624,702 160§ 30,726,233 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share amounts}

Year ended December 31

2018 2017
Items Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
4000  Sales revenue 6(17) $ 26,770,491 100 § 25,846,403 100
5000  Operating costs 6(4XD ( 21,650,208) ( 81) ( 20,184,575) ( 78)
5900 Net operating margin 5,120,283 19 5,661,828 22
Operating expenses 6(7)
6100 Selling expenses ( 159,651) ( 1) ( 163,318) ( 1)
6200 General and administrative
expenses ( 594,994 ( D¢ 531,789) ( 2)
6300 Research and development
expenses ( 1,211,453) ( 4y ( 1,005,855 ( 43
6450 Impairment loss determined in
accordance with IFRS 9 ( 1,211) - - -
6000 Total operating expenses ( 1,967,309) ( T 1,700,962) ( 7
6900  Operating profit 3,152,974 12 3,960,866 15
Non-operating income and
expenses
7010 Other income 6(18) 270,259 1 266,821 1
7020 Other gains and losses 6(2)(19) 62,753 - 334,644) ( D]
7050 Finance costs 6(20) ( 5,283) - ( 16,257 -
7000 Total non-operating income :
and expenses 327,725 1 ¢ 84,080) -
7900  Profit before income tax 3,480,703 13 3,876,786 15
7950 Income tax expense 6(23) ( 835,991) ( 33 ( 819,950) ( 1)
8200  Profit for the year $ 2,644,712 10 $ 3,056,836 12
Other comprehensive income
Components of other
comprehensive income that will
not be reclassified to profit or
loss
331 Other comprehensive income,  6(11)
before tax, actuarial losses on
defined benefit plans (3 3,843) - (% 5,325) -
Components of other
comprehensive income that will
be reclassified to profit or loss
8361 Financial statements translation 6(16)
differences of foreign operations { 74,692) - ( 96,716) ( 1
8362 Other comprehensive income,  6(16) .
before tax, available-for-sale
financial assets - - 42,116) -
8500  Total comprehensive income for
the year $ 2,566,177 10 3 2,912,679 1]
Profit attributable to:
8610 Profit attributable to owners of
parent $ 2,644,712 10 § 3,056,836 12
Comprehensive income
attributable to:
8710  Comprehensive income,
attributable to owners of parent $ 2,566,177 10 % 2,912,679 11
Earnings per share 6(24)
9750 Basic earnings per share ] 8.55 10.07
9850 Diluted earnings per share $ 838 § 9.60

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Years ended December 31

Notes 2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 3,480,703 $ 3,876,786
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Share-based payments 6(12)(14) 15,512 9,436
Provision for expected credit loss 12(2) 1,211 -
Provision (reversal of allowance) for sales returns and  6(3)
discounts 20,264 ( 25,905)
Deprecication expense 6(5(21) 1,228,608 1,007,998
Depreciation expense from investment properties 6(6)(21) 11,376 12,063
Amortization of intangible and other assets 6(N21) 29,663 27,739
Rental expense (land use rights) 6(8) 3,187 2,065
Profit (loss) on valuation of financial assets at fair 6(2)(19)
value { 173} 10,512
Interest expense 6(20) 5,283 16,257
Interest income 6(18) ( 110,999 } ( 97,523)
Dividend income 6(18) - | 13,031)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6(19) 16,070 61,224
Gain on disposal of investments 6(19) - 51,685)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Decrease in financial assets at fair value-current 57,676 5,086
Decrease in notes receivable - 3,738
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 1,264,421 ¢ 3,809,215)
Decrease (increase) in other receivables 19,405 ¢ 25,266)
Decrease (increase) in inventories 1,193,820 ( 2,867,618)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments 166,184 ¢ 88,687 )
Increase in other financial assets-current { 415,000 ) ( 177,220)
Decrease in other financial assets-non-current - 465,317
Changes in operating liabilities
Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value ( 4,631 | 770 )
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable ( 3,318,935) 3,965,285
Increase in other payable 182,717 1,162,551
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 126,700 ¢ 17,422 )
Cash inflow generated from operations 3,982,062 3,451,765
Interest received 51,966 129,893
Dividend received - 13,031
Income tax paid ( 927,101 ) ¢ 496,613 )
Net cash flows from operating activities 3,106,927 3,098,076
(Continued)
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FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

{Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Years ended December 31

Notes 2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in financial assets at fair value ($ 4,721,670 ) (% 1,598,788 )
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition 5,907,790 -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets - 143,581
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6(25) ( 1,694,041 ) ( 1,741,769 )
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 59,221 74,865
Acquisition of intangible assets 6(7) { 78,215 ( 25,816)
Increase in refundable deposits ( 167,019 ) ( 8,208)
Increase in other non-current assets - | 81,392)
Interest received 59,208 12,948
Net cash flows used in investing activities ({ 034,726 ) ( 3,224,669)
CASH FL.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) increase in other non-current liabilities ( 21,524 20,558
Cash dividends paid 6(14)(15) { 1,544,493} ( 1,296,832)
Proceeds from issuance of stock from exercising 6(12)
employee stocliz options 5,986 3,145
Treasury stock conversion cost 6(12) - 132,926
Payments to acquire treasury shares 6(13) { 233,992 ¢ 729,790 )
Treasury stock transferred cost { 1,586 ) ( 3,608 )
Net cash flows used in financing activities { 1,795,609 ) ( 1,873,601 )
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents ( 11,592) 17,267 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 665,000 ¢ 2,017,461 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6(1) 6,727,184 8,744,645
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6(1) $ 7,392,184 $ 6,727,184

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
INDICATED)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANISATION

(1) Flexium Interconnect, Inc. (the “Company’) was incorporated under the provisions of the Company
Law of the Republic of China (R.O.C.) and other relevant regulations on December 19, 1997. The
Company is primarily engaged in the following; (1} manufacturing of build-up copper clad laminate;
(2) manufacturing, processing, research, development, trading and repair of build-up printed circuit
boards, flexible printed circuit boards, related semi-finished goods and parts; (3) manufacturing,
research, development, and trading of parts for semi-finished goods of polyimide film base copper
clad laminate; (4) manufacturing, processing, repair, design, trading of moulds, tools and clamping
apparatuses; and (5) sale of raw materials for the products mentioned above. The Company’s shares
have been traded in the Taiwan Stock Exchange since September, 2003.

(2) Please refer to Note 4(3) B. for the descriptions on the primary business operations of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group™).

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORISATION

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issuance by the Board of Directors on
February 14, 2019.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1)Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting

Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC™)

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by FSC effective from 2018 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 2, ‘Classification and measurement of share-based Januvary 1, 2018

payment transactions’
Amendments to IFRS 4, ‘Applying IFRS 9, Financial instruments with IFRS January 1, 2018
4, Insurance contracts’

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ January 1, 2018
IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 15, Revenue from January 1, 2018
contracts with customers’

Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’ January 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS 12, ‘Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised January 1, 2017
losses’
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Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IAS 40, ‘Transfers of investment property’ January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’ January 1, 2018
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS 1, January 1, 2018

‘First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS 12, January 1, 2017
‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IAS 28, January 1, 2018
‘Investments in associates and joint ventures’

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

A.IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driven by the entity’s business model and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, which would be classified as financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss, financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income or financial asset measured at amortized cost. Equity instruments would
be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, unless an entity makes an
irrevocable election at inception to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes
in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading.

{(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments are assessed using an ‘expected credit loss’ approach.,
An entity assesses at each balance sheet date whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition to recognise 12-month expected credit
losses or lifetime expected credit losses (interest revenue would be calculated on the gross
carrying amount of the asset before impairment losses occurred); or if the instrument than has
objective evidence of impairment, interest revenue after the impairment would be calculated on
the book value of net carrying amount (i.e. net of credit allowance). The Group shall always
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

(c)The Group has elected not to restate prior period financial statements using the modified
retrospective approach under IFRS 9. For details of the significant effect as at January 1, 2018,
please refer to Note 12(4) B.

B. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ and amendments

(a) IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’,
TAS 18, ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to JFRS 15, revenue is recognised
when a customer obtains control of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of
goods or services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially
all of the remaining benefits from, the asset.
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The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognises
revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify contracts with customer.

Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s).
Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an entity
to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with
customers.

(b) The Group has elected not to restate prior period financial statements and recognised the cumulative
effect of initial application as retained earnings at January 1, 2018, using the modified retrospective
approach under IFRS 15.

(c) Presentation of assets and liabilities in relation to contracts with customers

In line with IFRS 15 requirements, the Group changed the presentation of certain accounts in
the balance sheet as follows:

Under IFRS 15, liabilities in relation to expected volume discounts and refunds to customers
are recognised as refund liabilities (shown as “‘other current liabilities”’), but were previously
presented as accounts receivable - allowance for sales returns and discounts in the balance sheet.
As of January 1, 2018, the balance amounted to $20,966.

(2)Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not vet adopted by

the Group
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2019 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board

Amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Prepayment features with negative compensation’ January 1, 2019
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Plan amendment, curtailment or settlement’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28, ‘Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’ January 1, 2019
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 cycle January 1, 2019
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Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment. The
quantitative impact will be disclosed when the assessment is complete.

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard requires
lessees to recognise a 'right-of-use asset' and a lease liability (except for those leases with terms of 12
months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same for lessors, which is to
classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account for those two types of leases
differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to be provided by lessors.

In the first quarter of 2018, the Group reported to the Board of Directors that IFRS 16 no has material
impact to the Group.

The Group expects to recognize the lease contract of lessees in line with IFRS 16. However, the Group
does not intend to restate the financial statements of prior period (collectively referred herein as the
“modified retrospective approach™). On January 1, 2019, it is expected that ‘right-of-use asset” and
lease liability will be increased by $40,368 and $40,368, respectively.

(3)IFR Ss issued by TASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs as
endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendment to TAS 1 and IAS 8, ‘Disclosure Initiative-Definition of January 1, 2020
Material’
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Definition of a business’ January 1, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, “Sale or contribution of assets To be determined by
between an investor and its associate or joint venture’ International Accounting
Standards Board
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ Januvary 1, 2021

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial condition

and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

~18~



(1) Compliance statement

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations,
and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs”).

(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value.

(c) Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation,

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 5.

C. In adopting IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 effective January 1, 2018, the Group has elected to apply modified
retrospective approach whereby the cumulative impact of the adoption was recognised as retained
earnings or other equity as of January 1, 2018 and the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017 were not restated. The financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2017 were prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standard 39 (‘IAS 39°),
International Accounting Standard 18 (‘IAS 18°) and related financial reporting interpretations.
Please refer to Notes 12(4) and (5) for details of significant accounting policies and details of
significant accounts.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries are
all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Consolidation
of subsidiaries begins from the date the Group obtains control of the subsidiaries and ceases
when the Group loses control of the subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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(c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to
the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(d) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity.

(e) When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition of the associate or joint venture.
Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the related assets or
liabilities were disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a subsidiary, all gains or
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
should be reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified
to profit or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed of.

B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Ownership (%)
December 31,
Name of investor Name of subsidiary Main business activities 2018 2017 Note
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. Business investment 100 100
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. UFLEX TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Business irvestment 100 100
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT Business investment 100 100
INVESTMENT CO.,
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. BOOM BUSINESS LIMITED Business investment 100 i00
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. SUCCESS GLORY INVESTMENTS Business investment 100 100
LTD.
FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT INC. GRANDPLUS ENTERPRISES LTD. Business investment 100 100

UFLEX TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

SUCCESS GLORY INVESTMENTS
LTD. and UFLEX TECHNOLOGY
CO,, LTD.

GRANDPLUS ENTERPRISES LTD.
GRANDPLUS ENTERPRISES LTD.
GRANDPLUS ENTERPRISES LTD,
BOOM BUSINESS LIMITED

CLEAR SUCCESS GLOBAL
LIMITED

FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT
AMERICA LLC.

FLEXIUM INTERCONNECT
(KUNSHAN) INCORPORATION

CHOSEN GLORY LIMITED
CHAMPION BEYOND LIMITED
FOREVER MASTER LIMITED

CLEAR SUCCESS GLOBAL LIMITED

FLEXIUM TECHNOLOGY (SUZHOU}
INCORPORATION
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Note : As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the ownership percentages of SUCCESS GLORY INVESTMENTS
LTD. were both 74.11%, and the ownership percentages of UFLEX TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. were
both 25.89%.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.
E. Significant restrictions: None.

F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group: None.

(4) Foreign currency translation
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(a) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(b) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are re-
translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising upon re-translation at the balance sheet date are recognised in profit or loss.

(c) Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value through
profit or loss are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date; their
translation differences are recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value through other comprehensive income are
re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date; their translation
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income. However, non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are not measured at fair value are translated
using the historical exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

(d) All other foreign exchange gains and losses based on the nature of those transactions are

presented in the statement of comprehensive income within other gains and losses.
B. Translation of foreign operations

(a) The operating results and financial position of all the group entities, associates and joint
arrangements that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:
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i. Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing exchange
rate at the date of that balance sheet;

ii. Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated at average

exchange rates of that period; and
iii. All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(b) When the foreign operation partially disposed of or sold is a subsidiary, cumulative exchange
differences that were recorded in other comprehensive income are proportionately transferred
to the non-controlling interest in this foreign operation. In addition, even when the Group still
retains partial interest in the former foreign subsidiary after losing control of the former foreign
subsidiary, such transactions should be accounted for as disposal of all interest in the foreign
operation.

(5) Classification of current and non-current items

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise they are
classified as non-current assets:

(a) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realised, or are intended to be

sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;
(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;
(c) Assets that are expected to be realised within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that are to

be exchanged or used to settle liabilities more than twelve months after the balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities; otherwise they

are classified as non-current liabilities:

(a) Liabilities that are expected to be settled within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;

(c) Liabilities that are to be settled within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

(6) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Time deposits that
meet the definition above and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments in

operations are classified as cash equivalents.
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(7) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Effective 2018

A. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets that are not measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised and derecognised using settlement date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial assets at fair value and recognises the
transaction costs in profit or loss. The Group subsequently measures the financial assets at fair
value, and recognises the gain or loss in profit or loss.

D. The Group recognises the dividend income when the right to receive payment is established, future
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

(8) Accounts and notes receivable

A. Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Group a legal right to receive consideration in exchange

for transferred goods or rendered services.

B. The short-term accounts and notes receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured
at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(9) Impairment of financial assets

For financial assets at amortised cost, at each reporting date, the Group recognises the impairment
provision for 12 months expected credit losses if there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition or recognises the impairment provision for the lifetime expected credit
losses (ECLs) if such credit risk has increased since initial recognition after taking into consideration

all reasonable and verifiable information that includes forecasts.

(10) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when one of the following conditions is met:
A. The contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire.

B. The contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

C. The contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset have been transferred; however,
the Group has not retained control of the financial asset.

(11) Operating leases (lessor)

Lease income from an operating lease (net of any incentives given to the lessee) is recognised in

profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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(12) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted-average method. The cost of finished goods and work in process comprises raw materials,
direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads (allocated based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. The item by item approach is used in applying the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course

of business, less the estimated cost of completion and applicable variable selling expenses.

(13) Property, plant and equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Borrowing costs incurred during the

construction period are capitalised.

B. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
‘as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

C. Land is not depreciated. Other property, plant and equipment apply cost model and are
depreciated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives.
Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item must be depreciated separately.

D. The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each financial year-end. If expectations for the assets’ residual values and useful
lives differ from previous estimates or the patterns of consumption of the assets’ future economic
benefits embodied in the assets have changed significantly, any change is accounted for as a
change in estimate under IAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors’, from the date of the change. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Buildings 2 ~ 35 years
Machinery equipment = 3 ~ 15 years
Transportation equipment 3 ~ 15 years
Office equipment 5 ~ 10 years
Other equipment 2 ~ 10 years

(14) Operating leases (lessee)

Payments made under an operating lease (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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{15) Investment property

An investment property is stated initially at its cost and measured subsequently using the cost model.
Except for land, investment property is depreciated on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful
life of 3 years.

(16) Intangible assets

Computer software is stated at cost and amortized using the straight-line method over its estimated

economic service life.

(17) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those assets where there
is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use. When the circumstances or reasons for
recognizing impairment loss for an asset in prior years no longer exist or diminish, the impairment
loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to reversal should not be more than what the
depreciated or amortised historical cost would have been if the impairment had not been recognised.

(18) Notes and accounts payable
A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchases of raw materials, goods or services and notes
payable are those resulting from operating and non-operating activities.

B. The short-term notes and accounts payable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at
initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(19) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial liabilities are classified in this category of held for trading if acquired principally for
the purpose of repurchasing in the short-term. Derivatives are also categorised as financial
labilities held for trading unless they are designated as hedges or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are designated
as at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition:

(a) Hybrid (combined) contracts; or
(b) They eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or recognition inconsistency; or

(c) They are managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
a documented risk management policy.

B. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial liabilities at fair value. All related
transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss. The Group subsequently measures these
financial liabilities at fair value with any gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.
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(20) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability specified in the contract

is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(21) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported in the net amount in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(22) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Bonds payable

Convertible corporate bonds issued by the Group contain conversion options (that is, the
bondholders have the right to convert the bonds into the Group’s common shares by exchanging a
fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of common shares), call options and put options. The Group
classifies the bonds payable and derivative features embedded in convertible corporate bonds on
initial recognition as a financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument (‘capital surplus—
stock warrants’) in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and the definitions
of a financial asset, a financial liability and an equity instrument. Convertible corporate bonds are

accounted for as follows:

A. Call options and put options embedded in convertible corporate bonds are recognised initially at
net fair value as ‘financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’. They
are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value on each balance sheet date; the gain or loss
is recognised as ‘gain or loss on valuation of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss’.

B. Bonds payable of convertible corporate bonds is initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently stated at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds and the redemption
value is accounted for as the premium or discount on bonds payable and presented as an addition
to or deduction from bonds payable, which is amortised in profit or loss as an adjustment to the
‘finance costs’ over the period of bond circulation using the effective interest method.

C. Conversion options embedded in convertible corporate bonds issued by the Group, which meet
the definition of an equity instrument, are initially recognised in ‘capital surplus—stock warrants’
at the residual amount of total issue price less amounts of ‘financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss” and ‘bonds payable—mnet’ as stated above. Conversion options

are not subsequently remeasured.

D. Any transaction costs directly attributable to the issuance of convertible corporate bonds are
allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the allocation of proceeds.
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E.When bondholders exercise conversion options, the liability component of the bonds (including
‘pbonds payable’ and ‘financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’)
shall be remeasured on the conversion date. The book value of common shares issued due to the
conversion shall be based on the adjusted book value of the abovementioned liability component

plus the book value of capital surplus - stock warrants.

(23) Non-hedging derivatives
Non-hedging derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and recorded as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and the gains or losses are recognised in

profit or loss.

(24) Emplovee benefits
A. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period and should be recognised as

expense in that period when the employees render service.

B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plans

For defined contribution plans, the contributions are recognised as pension expense when they
are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent of a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments.

(b) Defined benefit plans

i. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of an amount of
pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for their services with the Group
in current period or prior periods. The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of
defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. The net defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The rate
used to discount is determined by using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability; when there is no deep
market in high-quality corporate bonds, the Group uses interest rates of government bonds
(at the balance sheet date) instead.

il.Remeasurements arising on defined benefit plans are recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as retained earnings.

iti.Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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C.Employees’, directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration

Employees’ remuneration and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are recognised as expense
and liability, provided that such recognition is required under legal or constructive obligation and
those amounts can be reliably estimated. Any difference between the resolved amounts and the
subsequently actual distributed amounts is accounted for as changes in estimates. If employee
compensation is paid by shares, the Group calculates the number of shares based on the closing
price at the previous day of the board meeting resolution.

(25) Emplovee share-based payment
For the equity-settled share-based payment arrangements, the employee services received are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted at the grant date, and are recognised as
compensation cost over the vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to equity. The fair value
of the equity instruments granted shall reflect the impact of market vesting conditions and non-
market vesting conditions. Compensation cost is subject to adjustment based on the service
conditions that are expected to be satisfied and the estimates of the number of equity instruments
that are expected to vest under the non-market vesting conditions at each balance sheet date.
Ultimately, the amount of compensation cost recognised is based on the number of equity
instruments that eventually vest.

(26) Income tax

A.The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
items recognised directly in equity, in which cases the tax is recognised in other comprehensive

income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in accordance with applicable tax regulations. It establishes provisions
where appropriate based on the amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. An additional
tax is levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as income tax expense in the

year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

C.Deferred tax is recognised, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. However, the deferred tax is not accounted for 1f it arises from initial
recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except

where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
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probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

D.Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. At each balance
sheet date, unrecognised and recognised deferred tax assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet when the entity has the legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognised for the carryforward of unused tax credits resulting from
acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development expenditures and equity
investments to the extent that it is possible that future taxable profit will be available against which
the unused tax credits can be utilised.

(27) Share capital

A. Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or stock options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

B. Where the Company repurchases the Company’s equity share capital that has been issued, the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is
deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders. Where such shares are
subsequently reissued, the difference between their book value and any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is
included in equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

(28) Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Company’s financial statements in the period in which they are
approved by the Company’s shareholders. Cash dividends are recorded as liabilities; stock dividends
are recorded as stock dividends to be distributed and are reclassified to ordinary shares on the
effective date of new shares issuance.
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(29) Revenue recognition

A. The Group manufactures and sells flexible printed circuit board products. Sales are recognised
when control of the products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the
customer, the customer has full discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and
there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the wholesaler’s acceptance of the products.
Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has
accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, or the Group has objective evidence
that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

B. Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the

estimated volume discounts and sales discounts and allowances.

C. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the payment
is due.

(30) Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value only when there is reasonable assurance that
the Group will comply with any conditions attached to the grants and the grants will be received.
Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which
the Group recognises expenses for the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

(31) Operating segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief Operating Decision-Maker. The Group’s Chief Operating Decision-Maker is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.

. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make critical
judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies and make critical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical experience and other factors. Such assumptions
and estimates have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities within the next financial year. The above information is addressed below:

(1) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies

None.
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(2) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

A, Expected credit losses for accounts receivable

The Group shall measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
for accounts receivable. When assessing expected credit losses, the Group must use judgements to
determine the influence factors for the collectability of accounts receivable such as customers’
operation conditions and historical transaction records which may influence the payment abilities
of customers also consider the time value of money and future economic conditions to estimate
reasonable and supporting information. The aforementioned judgements and considerations may

all have significant impacts on the measurement outcome of expected credit losses.
B. Evaluation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, the Group must determine
the net realisable value of inventories on balance sheet date using judgements and estimates. Due
to the rapid technology innovation, the Group evaluates the amounts of normal inventory
consumption, obsolete inventories or inventories without market selling value on balance sheet
date, and writes down the cost of inventories to the net realisable value. Such an evaluation of
inventories is principally based on the demand for the products within the specified period in the
future. Therefore, there might be material changes to the evaluation.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Cash:
Cash on hand and revolving funds $ 988 § 009
Checking accounts and demand deposits 2,796,313 2,743,358
2,797,301 2,744,267
Cash equivalents:
Time deposits 4,594,883 3,982,917
$ 7,392,184 § 6,727,184

A. The Group transacts with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to disperse
credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B. The Group has no cash and cash equivalents pledged to others.
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(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Effective 2018

Items December 31, 2018

Current items:

Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair

value through profit or loss

Listed stocks $ 30,692
Structured certificates of deposit 403,015
Forward foreign exchange -
$ 433,707

Valuation adjustments ( 13,309)
$ 420,398

A. The Group recognised net gain of $173 for the year ended December 31, 2018.
B. The Group entered into contracts relating to derivative financial assets which were not accounted

for under hedge accounting. The information is listed below:

December 31, 2018

Contract Amount
Derivative Financial Assets (notional principal) Contract Period
Structured certificates of deposit RMB 70,000 thousand  2018.09~2019.01
Structured certificates of deposit RMB 20,000 thousand 2018.07~2019.01

B. The Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss pledged to others.

C. Information relating to credit risk of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is provided
in Note 12(2).

D. The information on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as of December 31, 2017 is
provided in Note 12(4).

(3) Accounts receivable

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Accounts receivable $ 6,870,153 § 8,134,574

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts ( 1,201) -
Allowance for sales returns and discounts  ( 50,230) ( 20,966)

$ 6,818,722 § 8,113,608
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A. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired is as follows:
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Up to 90 days $ 6,806,574 $ 8,113,372
91 to 180 days 43,535 -
181 to 365 days 1,006 2,941
Over one year 19,038 18,261

$ 6,870,153 § 8,134,574

The above ageing analysis was based on overdue dates.
B.The Group does not hold collateral as security for accounts receivable.

C. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, without taking into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best represents
the Group’s accounts receivable were $6,818,722 and $8,113,608, respectively.

D. Information relating to credit risk of accounts receivable is provided in Note 12(2).

(4) Inventories

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Raw materials $ 577,684 § 770,631
Work in process and semi-finished goods 711,609 1,274,960
Finished goods 2,403,522 2,841,044

$ 3,692,815 § 4,886,635

The cost of inventories recognised as expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
was $21,650,208 and $20,184,575 respectively, including the amount of $70,622 for the year ended
December 31, 2018, that the Group reversed from a previous inventory write-down and accounted
for as reduction of cost of goods sold because the related inventory were scrapped or sold, as well
as the amount of $163,292 for the year ended December 31, 2017, that the Group wrote down from
cost to net realisable value accounted for as increase of cost of goods sold.
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(6) Investment property

Land Buildings Total
At January 1, 2018
Cost $ 270,000 $ 36,190 $§ 306,190
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - 16,084) ( 16,084)
$ 270,000 § 20,106 $ 290,106
2018
Openin g net book amount as
at January 1 $ 270,000 $ 20,106 $ 290,106
Reclassifications ( 140,974) ( 2,064) ( 143,038)
Depreciation - ( 11,376) ( 11,376)
Closing net book - amount as
at December 31 $ 129,026 $ 6,666 $ 135,692
At December 31, 2018
Cost $ 129,026 $ 29,998 § 159,024
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 23,332) ( 23,332)
$ 129,026 $ 6,666 $ 135,692
Land Buildings Total
At January 1, 2017
Cost: $ 270,000 § 36,190 § 306,190
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - { 4,021) ( 4,021)
$ 270,000 $ 32,169 $ 302,169
2017
Opening net book amount as
at January 1 $ 270,000 $ 32,169 § 302,169
Depreciation - 12,063) { 12,063)
Closing net book - amount as
at December 31 $ 270,000 $ 20,106 $ 290,106
At December 31, 2017
Cost $ 270,000 $ 36,190 § 306,190
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 16,084) ( 16,084)
$ 270,000 $ 20,106 $ 290,106

A. Rental income from investment property and direct operating expenses arising from investment

property are shown below:
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For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Rental income from investment property $ 10,699 § 11,081

Direct operating expenses arising from the
investment property that generated rental
income during the period $ 12,046 $ 13,204

B. Investment property reclassified to property, plant and equipment amounted to $143,038 due to
the use of investment property was changed to self-use in 2018.

C. The fair value of investment property held by the Group as at December 31,2018 and 2017 was $232,126
and $311,195, respectively, which was estimated using the quoted value of the same location with the
same nature from the website of trading prices of real estate from the Ministry of Interior. The fair value
measurements are being categorized within Level 3.

(7) Intangible assets-computer software cost

A. Changes in computer software cost are as follows:

2018 2017
At January 1 $ 37,325 § 39,205
Additions-acquired separately 78,215 25,816
Amortization ( 29,663) ( 27,739)
Effects of exchange rate changes { 160} 43
At December 31 $ 85,717 § 37,325

B. Details of amortization on intangible assets are as follows:
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 119 § 397
Administrative expenses 19,238 18,706
Research and development expenses 10,306 8,636
$ 29,663 § 27,739
(8) Other financial assets and other non-current assets-other
Items December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Other financial assets-current:
Time deposit $ 2,613,320 §$ 2,198,320
Other non-current assets-other:
Prepayment for land purchases $ 250,494 $ -
Prepayments for equipment 31,611 48,073
Refundable deposits 178,756 11,938
Long-term prepaid rent 118,251 123,880
$ 579,112 § 183,891
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A. Information about the refundable deposits that were pledged to others as collaterals 1s provided in
Note 8.

B. The Group recognized rental expenses of $3,187 and $2,065 for the years ended December 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively.

(9) Other payables
December 31, 2018 December 31,2017
Processing fees payable $ 084,632 $ 1,051,517
Wages and salaries payable 404,689 504,425
Payables on employees’ bonus and remuneration 194,000 144,972
to directors and supervisors

Payables on machinery and equipment 197,812 1,000,496
Other payables 1,207,012 ' 906,541

$ 2,988,145 § 3,607,951

(10) Bonds payable
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Fourth domestic unsecured convertible bonds $ - % 535,982
Less: Discount on bonds payable - ( 7,439)
- 528,543
Less: current portion
(Shown as"Long-term liabilities, current portion") - 528,543)
$ - $ -

The terms of the Fourth domestic unsecured convertible bonds issued by the Company are as follows:

A. On April 12, 2016, the Company issued 0% coupon, 2-year and 8-month domestic unsecured
convertible bonds in the amount of $1,600,000. The bonds along with interest payable refund (which
is 1.3389% of the face value of the bond at maturity) are repayable in full by cash at face value at
maturity. The bonds were traded in the Taipei Exchange since April 12, 2016.

B. The bondholders have the right to ask for conversion of the bonds into common stock during the period
from the date after one month of issuance of bonds to the maturity date, except during the mandatory
stop transfer period as required by law. The converted shares have same rights and obligations as
common shares, As of December 31, 2018, the bonds with face value in the amount of $1,600,000 had
been converted into 22,514 thousand shares of common stocks.

C. The conversion price is set up according to the terms of the bonds and is subject to adjustments when
the anti-dilution provisions occur. The conversion price was set at NT$83.7 (in dollars) per share on
issuance. If the conversion price reset according to the terms 1s higher than the original conversion
price of current year, then the conversion price will not be adjusted. As of December 31, 2018, the
conversion price was adjusted to NT$65.8 (in dollars) per share.
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D. Under the terms of the bonds, all bonds redeemed (including those repurchased from Taipei Exchange),
matured and converted will be retired and not to be reissued. The rights and obligations of the bonds
will also cease.

E. The fair value of equity conversion options in the amount of $35,723 was separated from bonds
payable and was recognized in “Capital reserve from stock options” in accordance with IAS 32.
As of December 31, 2018, the balance of “Capital reserve from stock options™ after adjusting the
amount converted into common stock is $0. The annual effective interest rate of the bonds payable
after separation is 1.47%.

{11) Pensions
A. Defined benefit plans

(a) The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in accordance
with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service years prior to the
enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of
employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Law.
Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the
first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45
units. Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly
salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly
an amount equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund
deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement
fund committee. Also, the Company would assess the balance in the aforementioned labor
pension reserve account by the end of December 31, every year. If the account balance is
insufficient to pay the pension calculated by the aforementioned method, to the employees
expected to be qualified for retirement next year, the Company will make contributions to
cover the deficit by next March.

(b) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Present value of defined benefit obligations $ 61,344 $ 55,740
Fair value of plan assets ( 38,091) ( 35,033)
Net defined benefit liability

{shown as ‘Other non-current liabilities’) $ 23253 § 20,707
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(c¢) Changes in present value of defined benefit obligations are as follows:

Present value of

defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligations plan assets benefit liability
Year ended December 31, 2018
Balance at January 1 (% 55,740) $ 35,033 (% 20,707)
Interest (expense) income ( 1,003) 645 ( 358)
3 56,743) § 35,678 (8§ 21,065)
Remeasurements:
| Return on plan assets - 758 758
(excluding amounts included in
interest income or expense)
Experience adjustments { 4,601) - ( 4,601)
4,601) 758 ( 3,843)
Pension fund contribution - 1,655 1,655
Balance at December 31 ($ 61,344) $ 38,091 (8 23,253)
Present value of
defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligations plan assets benefit liability
Year ended December 31, 2017
Balance at January 1 (5 49.775) $ 33,039 (§ 16,736)
Interest (expense) income ( 396) 609 ( 287)
($ 50,671) $ 33,648 (8§ 17,023)
Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets - ( 256) ( 256)
(excluding amounts included in
interest income or expense)
Experience adjustments ( 5,069) - ( 5,069)
( 5,069} ( 256) ( 5,325)
Pension fund contribution - 1,641 1,641
Balance at December 31 ($ 55,740) $ 35,033 ($ 20,707)
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{d} The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to manage the Fund of the Company’s and domestic
subsidiaries’ defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the Fund’s annual investment
and utilisation plan and the “Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and
Utilisation of the Labor Retirement Fund” (Article 6: The scope of utilisation for the Fund
includes deposit in domestic or foreign financial institutions, investment in domestic or
foreign listed, over-the-counter, or private placement equity securities, investment in
domestic or foreign real estate securitization products, etc.). With regard to the utilisation of
the Fund, its minimum earnings in the annual distributions on the final financial statements
shall be no less than the earnings attainable from the amounts accrued from two-year time
deposits with the interest rates offered by local banks. If the earnings is less than
aforementioned rates, government shall make payment for the deficit after being anthorized
by the Regulator. The Company has no right to participate in managing and operating that
fund and hence the Company is unable to disclose the classification of plan asset fair value in
accordance with IAS 19 paragraph 142. The composition of fair value of plan assets as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017 is given in the Annual Labor Retirement Fund Utilisation
Report announced by the government.

(e) The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Discount rate 1.55% 1.80%
Future salary increases 3.00% 3.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set based on actuarial advice in
accordance with published statistics and experience in each territory.

Because the main actuarial assumption changed, the present value of defined benefit
obligation is affected. The analysis was as follows:

Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
0.25% 0.25% 1% 1%
December 31, 2018
Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligation (3 2,664) $ 2,809 § 11,996 ($ 9,913)
December 31, 2017
Effect on present value of
defined benefit obligation (5 2,507) $ 2,646 § 11,353 (% 0,326)

The sensitivity analysis above is based on other conditions that are unchanged but only one
assumption is changed. In practice, more than one assumption may change all at once. The
method of analysing sensitivity and the method of calculating net pension liability in the
balance sheet are the same.

The method and assumptions used for the preparation of sensitivity analysis during 2018 and
2017 are the same. ‘

~42m




(f)Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group for the year
ending December 31, 2019 amounts to $1,655.
(g)As of December 31, 2018, the weighted average duration of that refirement plan is 19.5 years.
B. Defined contribution plan
(a)Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan™) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act™), covering
all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, Taiwan-based companies
of the Group contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly salaries
and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurance.
The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of employment.
(b)The Company’s mainland China subsidiaries, have a defined contribution plan. Monthly
contributions to an independent fund administered by the government in accordance with the
pension regulations in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) are based on a certain percentage
of employees’ monthly salaries and wages.
(¢)The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the years
ended December 31 2018 and 2017 were $150,866 and $122,527, respectively.
(12) Share-based payment
A. Options granted during the period from January 1, 2004 through January 1, 2008

(a) The exercise price under stock-based employee compensation plan in 2007 was determined
at the closing price (817 in dollars per share) of the Company’s common stock upon issuance
of the stock option. If there is a change in common stock or the Company distributes cash
dividend, the exercise price would be adjusted according to specific formulas. The expected
vesting period is 10 years. After 2 years from the date of grant, an employee may exercise the
options in accordance with certain schedules as prescribed by the employee option plan.

(b} Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:

2018 2017
Weighted-average Weighted-average
Number of options exercise price Number of options exercise price
Stock options (in thousands) (in dollars) {(in thousands) (in dollars)
Options outstanding at January 1 - 5 - 324 % 8.30
Options expired - - ( 324) 8.30

Options outstanding at December 31 - - -

Options exercisable at December 31 - - -

(c) No stock options were exercised for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.
(d)The fair value of stock options granted on grant date is measured using the Black-Scholes

option-pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:
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Dividend yield rate
Expected price volatility
Risk-free interest rate
Expected terms

January 29, 2007
0%
56%
2%
10 years
42.32

Weighted-average fair value per share (in dollars)

B. Options granted after January 1, 2008
(a) The initial exercise price under stock-based employee compensation plan in 2010 was $46.95

(in dollars) per share. If there is a change in common stock or the Company distributes cash

dividend, the exercise price would be adjusted according to specific formulas. As of
December 31, 2018, the adjusted exercise price was NT$23.20 (in dollars). The expected
vesting period is 10 years. After 2 years from the date of grant, an employee may exercise

the options in accordance with certain schedules as prescribed by the employee option plan.

(b) Details of the employee stock options are set forth below:

2018 2017
Weighted-average Weighted-average
Number of options exercise price Number of options exercise price
Stock options (in thousands) (in dollars) (in thousands) {in dollars)
Options outstanding at January 1 687 § 24.40 812 § 26.60
Options exercised ( 258) 23.20 ( 125) 25,16
Options outstanding at December 31 429 23.20 687 24.40
Qptions excrcisable at December 31 429 23.20 687 24.40

(c) The weighted-average stock price of stock options at exercise dates for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $77.97 and $126.07, respectively.
(d) The information on outstanding employee stock compensation plans is set forth below:

December 31,2018

Stock options outstanding Stock options exercisable
Number of Weighted-average Number of Weighted-average
Exercise price options Weighted-average exercise price options exercise price
(in dollars) (in thousands) expected remaining period (in dollars) (in thousands) {in dollars)
b 23.20 429 I years and 2 months 3 23.20 429 § 2320
December 31, 2017
Stock options outstanding Stock options exercisable
Number of Weighted-average Number of Weighted-average
Exercise price options Weighted-average exercise price options exercise price
(in dollars) (in thousands) expected remaining period (in dollars) {in thousands) (in dollars)
$ 24.40 687 2 years and 2 months $ 2440 687 § 24,40
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(e) The fair value of stock options granted on grant date is measured using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:

March 18, 2010
Dividend yield rate 0%
Expected price volatility 40%
Risk-free interest rate 2%
Expected terms 10 years
Weighted-average fair value per share (in dollars) 11.10~16.91

(f) Expenses incurred on equity-settled share-based payment transactions for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 were both $0.
C. On February 21, 2017, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution to transfer treasury stocks
purchased from the seventh purchase to employees.
(a) Information on the stock options above is as follows:

Number of shares Vesting
Type of arrangement Grant date granted (in thousands) conditions
Treasury stock transferred 2017.02.21 1,627 Vested
to employees immediately

(b) Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:

2018 2017
Weighted-avetage Weighted-average
Number of options exercise price Number of options exercise price
Stock options {in thousands) {(in dollars) (in thousands} (in dollars)
Options outstanding at January 1 - 8 - -3 -
Options granted - - 1,627 89.15
Options exercised - - ( 1,627) 81.70

Options outstanding at December 31 - - - -

Options exercisable at December 31 z -

(c) The fair value of stock options on the grant date was estimated under the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:

Weighted-average Expected option Fair value

Type of Grant stock price Exercise price  Expected price life Risk-free per share
arrangement date (in dollars) (in dollars) volatility {in years) interest rate  (in dollars)
Treasury stock  2017,02.21 § 9340 § 89.15 27.14% 0.11 0.11% 5 5.80

transferred to

employees

(d) The compensation cost recognized at the grant date was $9,436. As of December 28, 2017,
the shares were issued to the employees from the treasury stock depository account.
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D. On July 12, 2018, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution to transfer treasury stocks
purchased from the ninth purchase to employees.
(a) Information on the stock options is as follows:

Number of shares

Type of arrangement Grant date  (in thousands)  Vesting conditions

Treasury stock transferred to employees 2018.7.12 § 2,506 Vested immediately
(b) Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:
2018 2017
Weighted-average Weighted-average
Number of options exercise price Number of options exercise price

Stock options {in thousands) (in dollars) (in thousands) (in dollars)
Options cutstanding at January 1 - 8 - - 8 -
Options granted 2,506 93.37 - -
Options cutstanding at December 31 2,506 93.37 -
Options exercisable at December 31 2.506 93.37 -

(c) The fair value of stock options on the grant date is measured using the Black-Scholes option-

pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:

Weighted-average Expected option Fair value
Type of Grant stock price Exercise price  Expected price life Risk-free per share
arrangeinent date (in dollars) {in dollars) volatility (in years) interest rate  (in dollars)
Treasury stock 2018.7.12 97.90 % 93.37 39.74% 0.05 0.11% 3 6.19
transferred to
employees

(d) The compensation cost recognised at the grant date was $15,512.

(13) Share capital
A. As of December 31, 2018, the Company’s authorized capital was $4,600,000 (including 20,000
thousand shares reserved for employee stock options and convertible bonds issued by the
Company), and the paid-in capital was $3,182,142, consisting of 318,214 thousand shares of
ordinary stock, with a par value of $10 (in dollars) per share. All proceeds from shares issued have
been collected.
Movements in the number of the Company’s ordinary shares outstanding are as follows: (Shares

in thousands)
2018 2017

At January 1 307,615 279,112
Employee stock options exercised 223 1,752
Capitalization of capital reserve - 14,409
Conversion of convertible bonds 7,890 18,969
Buyback of treasury stock ( 2,506) | 6,627)
At December 31 313,222 307,615
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B. The stockholders at their annual stockholders’ meeting on June 22, 2017 adopted a resolution to
increase capital through capital reserve of §144,092. The effective date of the capital increase
was on August 9, 2017. This issuance was approved by the Financial Supervisory Commission,
Executive Yuan and registered with the relevant Authority.

C. The Company issued common stocks in the amount of $2,230 for the exercise of employee stock
options for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the registration had been completed. As of
December 31, 2018, the registration of advance receipts for share capital of $812 has not been
completed.

D. The Company issued common stock in the amount of $1,250 for the exercise of employee stock
options in 2017 and the registration has been completed.

E. Convertible bonds in the amount of $43,526 were converted from convertible bonds in 2017.
Those shares had been registered with the relevant Authority.

F. Treasury shares
(a)Reason for share reacquisition and movements in the number of the Company’s treasury

shares are as follows:
December 31, 2018

Name of company Number of shares
holding the shares =~ Reason for reacquisition in thousands Carrying amount
The Company For conversion of equity 2,486 § 290,790
The Company To be reissued to employees 2,506 233,992
' 4,992 § 524,782
December 31, 2017
Name of company Number of shares
holding the shares ~ Reason for reacquisition in thousands Carrying amount
The Company For conversion of equity 10,376 $ 972,002

(b)Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, the number of shares bought back as
treasury share should not exceed 10% of the number of the Company’s issued and outstanding
shares and the amount bought back should not exceed the sum of retained earnings, paid-in
capital in excess of par value and realised capital surplus.

{(c)Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury shares should not be pledged
as collateral and is not entitled to dividends before it is reissued.

(d)Pursuant to the R.0.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury shares should be reissued to the
employees or be distributed for equity transfer within three years from the reacquisition date
and shares not reissued within the three-year period are to be retired. Treasury shares to
enhance the Company’s credit rating and the stockholders’ equity should be retired within six
months of acquisition.
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(e)On December 24, 2015, the Board of Directors resolved to repurchase 20 million shares of the
Company and transferred the shares to employees, all the procedures were in line with related
regulations. In addition, on February 16, 2016, the Board of Directors resolved to change its
motivation of repurchasing treasury shares so that the Company distributed treasury shares for
equity transfer, as of December 31, 2018, the Company repurchased 20 million shares,
including 20 million shares were distributed for equity transfer.

(f)The shares which were repurchased by the Company and transferred to employees
amounted to 9 million shares that in accordance with related regulations, and as resolved
by the Board of Directors on December 20, 2016. As of December 31, 2018, the Company
has repurchased the Company’s shares and transferred to employees in the amount of

1,627 thousand shares.

(g)To maintain the Company’s credit and the stockholders’ equity, the Board of Directors during
their meeting resolved to repurchase the Company’s shares in the amount of 5 million shares
that in accordance with related regulations on November 1, 2017. In addition, the Board of
Directors resolved to change the purpose of repurchased shares for equity transfer on
December 21, 2017, As of December 31, 2018, the Company has repurchased its own shares
in the amount of 5 million shares, including 2,514 thousand shares were distributed from
equity transfer.

(h)The shares which were repurchased by the Company and transferred to employees amounted
to 5 million shares in accordance with related regulations, and as resolved by the Board of
Directors on June 11, 2018, As of December 31, 2018, the Company has repurchased its own
shares in the amount of 2,506 thousand shares.

(DInformation on treasury shares reissued to employees is provided in Note 6(12).

(14) Capital surplus
A. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the

Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalised mentioned above should not exceed 10% of the
paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit unless
the legal reserve is insufficient.

2018
Employee
Treasury share restricted Stock
Share premium transactions shares options Total
At January 1, 2018 b 3,781,674 % 188,623 § 8,137 § 11,809 § 3,990,243
Employee stock options exercised 5,830 - ( 2,886) - 2,944
$hare-based payment transactions - - 15,512 - 15,512
Conversion option of convertible bonds ( 135,738) ¢ 1,586) - ( 11,809) ( 149,133)
At December 31, 2018 3 3,651,766 § 187,037 § 20,763 § - % 3,859,566
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2017

Employee
Treasury share restricted Stock
Share premium transactions shares options Total
At January 1, 2017 5 4259077 § 194510 § 9,536 § 41,313 $ 4,504,836
Employee stock options exercised 3,293 ( 3,076) ( 10,835) - ( 10,618)
Capitalisation of capital surplus ( 144,092) - - - ( 144,092)
Capital surplus used to issue cash to shareholders ( 576,370) - - - ( 576,370)
Share-based payment transactions - - 9,436 - 9,436
Conversion option of convertible bonds 239,766 ( 3211 - 29,504) 207,051
At December 31, 2017 3 3,781,674 § 188,623 3 8,137 § 11,809 § 3,990,243

B. On June 22, 2017, the shareholders during their meeting resolved to distribute cash dividends

from capital surplus in the amount of $576,370, at NT$2 per share, increase the capital by issuing
new shares amounting to $144,092, at NT$0.5 per share, and the total dividends is $720,462.

C. For details of capital reserve from stock options, please refer to Note 6(10).

(15) Retained earnings

A.. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the current year’s earnings, if any, shall first be

used to pay all taxes and offset prior years’ operating losses and then 10% of the remaining
amount shall be set aside as legal reserve until the legal reserve equals the total capital stock
balance, and setting aside or reversal for special reserve in accordance with related laws or
Competent Authority’s rule, if any, the Board of Directors should present the distribution of the
remaining earnings along with undistributed earnings at beginning of periods for the approval of
the shareholders based on the capital condition and economic development.

. The Company’s dividend policy is in line with the development plan and capital requirement for

expanding production line in the near future as the Company is currently in the growth phase.
Therefore, the Board of Directors proposed the appropriation of unappropriated retained earnings
at the shareholders’ meeting for approval. Cash dividend shall be more than 5% of total dividends,
but will not be distributed if it is lower than $0.1 per share, which will instead be distributed in
the form of stocks.

. Bxcept for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in

proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose. The
use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share
ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the 25% of the
Company’s paid-in capital.

D. (a) In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the debit

balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings. When
debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amount could be
included in the distributable earnings.

(b) The amounts previously set aside by the Company as special reserve on initial application of
IFRSs in accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No. 1010012865, dated April 6, 2012,
shall be reversed proportionately when the relevant assets are used, disposed of or reclassified
subsequently. Such amounts are reversed upon disposal or reclassified if the assets are
investment property of land, and reversed over the use period if the assets are investment
property other than land.
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E. The Company resolved that total dividends for the distribution of earnings for 2017 was $720,462
($2.5 (in dollars) per share). On June 14, 2018, the shareholders resolved that total dividends for
the distribution of earnings for 2017 was $1,544,493 ($5 (in dollars) per share).

(16) Other equity items

At January 1

Revaluation transferred to
retained earnings

Currency translation differences:

—Group
At December 31

At January 1
Revaluation

Currency translation differences:

—Group
At December 31

(17) Operating revenue

2018
Available-for-sale Currency
investment translation Total
$ 16,500 (% 228,754) ($ 212,254)
16,500 -
) ( 16,500)
- ( 74,692) ( 74,692)
$ - (8 303,446) ($ 303,446)
2017
Available-for-sale Currency
investment translation Total
$ 58,616 (§ 132,038) ($ 73,422)
42,116) - ( 42.116)
- ( 96,716) ( 96,716)
$ 16,500 (3 228,754) ($ 212,254)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

The Group derives revenue from the transfer of goods at a point in time in the following major

geographical regions:

Taiwan
China

Asia (excluding Taiwan and China)

Europe and America

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Revenue Revenue
$ 1,780,077 $ 1,686,990
7,537,695 7,810,246
1,471,070 1,454,059
15,981,649 14,895,108
$ 26,770,491 § 25,846,403
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(18) Other income

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Interest income:
Interest income from bank deposits $ 54,842 § 81,654
Other interest income 56,157 15,869
Total interest income 110,999 97,523
Rent income 10,815 11,081
Dividend income - 13,031
Other income-other 148,445 145,186
$ 270,259 § 266,821

(19) Other gains and losses

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment % 16,070) ($ 61,224)
Gains on disposal of investments - 51,685
Foreign exchange gains (losses) 96,643 ( 274,140}
Net gain (loss) on financial assets/
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 173 ( 10,512)
Others ( 17,993) ( 40,453)
$ 62,753 ($ 334,644)

(20) Finance costs
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Interest expense:
Convertible bonds $ 5225 § 15,560
Imputed interest on lease payable - 661
Imputed interest on deposits 58 36
$ 5,283 § 16,257

(21) Expenses by nature

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Employee benefit expense $ 3,366,514 § 3,333,260
Depreciation charge on property, plant and equipment 1,228,608 1,007,998
Depreciation charge on investment property 11,376 12,063
Amortisation on intangible assets 29,663 27,739
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(22) Employee benefit expense
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Wages and salaries 3 2,909,510 $ 2,942,720
Employee stock options 15,512 9,436
Labor and health insurance fees 140,090 114,828
Pension costs 151,224 122,814
Other personnel expenses 150,178 143,462
$ 3,366,514 § 3,333,260

A. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, a ratio of distributable profit of the
current year, if any, shall not be less than 1% for employees’ compensation, and shall be less than
2% for directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. However, if the Company has accumulated
deficit, the earnings shall first be reserved to offset the deficit.

B. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, employees’ compensation was accrued at
$86,000 and $93,000, respectively; directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration both were accrued
at $15,000, the employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration were
estimated and accrued based on certain proportion of distributable profit of current year as of the
end of reporting period. |
Employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of 2017 as resolved by
the Board of Directors were in agreement with those amounts recognised in the 2017 financial
statements.

Information about employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of the
Company resolved by the Board of Directors and the shareholders at the shareholders’ meeting
will be posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

(23) Income tax

A. Income tax expense
Components of income tax expense:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Current tax -

Current tax on profits for the year $ 614,881 § 662,917
Tax on undistributed earnings 114,275 132,335
Over estimation of prior year's income tax ( 55,892) ( 119,587)
Total current tax 673,264 675,665
Deferred tax:

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 65,891 144,285
Impact of change in tax rate 96,836 -
Total deferred tax 162,727 144,285
Income tax expense $ 835,991 § 819,950
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B. Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Tax calculated based on profit before tax

and statutory tax rate $ 812,827 $ 788,903
Effect from items adjusted in accordance
with tax regulation { 35,219) 18,299
Tax on undistributed earnings 114,275 132,335
Qver estimation of prior year's income tax  ( 55,892) ( 119,587)
Income tax expense $ 835,991 § 819,950

Note: The basis for computing the applicable tax rate are the rates applicable in the respective
countries where the Group entities operate.
C. Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities as a result of temporary differences are as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2018

Recognised in Recognised in other Recognised
January 1 profit or loss comprehensive income in equity December 31
Temporary differences:
— Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for sales returns and discounts $ 3,580 § 27,732 & - 3 - 3 31,312
Allowance for obsolescence and decline 20,738 ( 15,828) - - 4910
in market value of inventories
Unrealised gross profit 19,131 ( 5,162) - - 13,969
Unrealised compensated absences 2,581 691 - - 3,272
Cost of bond issuance 306 ( 306) - - -
Unrealised estimated expense 2,532 ( 784) - - 1,748
Others 22 232 - - 254
Subtotal § 48890 $ 6,575 § - 3 - 3 55,465
— Deferred tax liabilities:
Gain on foreign investment accounted {  596,043) { 164,450) - - ( 760,493)
for under equity method
Pension expense { 1,124) ( 458) - - 1,582)
Unrealised exchange gain ( 460} ( 4,394) - - { 4,854)
Subtotal (__ 597,627) ( 169,302) - - 766,929)
Total (§  3548,737) (% 162,727y $ - 3 - (5 711,464)
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Year ended December 31, 2017

Recognised in Recognised in other Recognised
January [ profit or loss comprehensive income in equity December 31
Temporary differences:
— Deferred tax assets:
Altowance for sales returns and discounts $ 7,303 (8 3,723) § - 8 - % 3,580
Allowance for obsolescence and decline 2,323 18,415 - - 20,738
in market value of inventories
Unrealised gross profit 13,965 5,166 - - 19,131
Unrealised compensated absences 1,305 1,276 - - 2,581
Cost of bond issuance 838 ( 532) - - 306
Unrealized exchange loss 50,714 ( 50,714)
Unrealised estimated expense - 2,532 - - 2,532
Others 43 | 21 - - 22
Subtotal § 76491 (8 27,601) § - 3 - 8 48,890
— Deferred tax liabilities:
Gain on foreign investment accounted ( 466,390) ( 129,653) - - ( 596,043}
for under equity method
Pension expense { 894) ( 230) - - 1,124)
Unrealised exchange gain ( 12,729} 12,269 - - ( 460)
Unrealised estimated expense { 930} 930 - - -
Subtotal (480,943 ( 116,684) - - ( 597,627)
Total (3 404,452) ($ 144,285) $ - 3 - 8 548.737)

.The Company’s income tax returns through 2016 have been assessed and approved by the Tax
Authority. In addition, the Company applied for reassessment for the income tax returns through
2014 and 2015, the reassessment was completed on November 21, 2018 and there was no
significant impact to the Company.

Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act which was promulgated by the President of the
Republic of China in February, 2018, the Company’s applicable income tax rate was raised from
17% to 20% effective from January 1, 2018. The Group has assessed the impact of the change in

income tax rate.
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(24) Earnings per share

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Weighted average
number of ordinary  Earnings per

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares
Employees' stock options
Employees' compensation
Convertible bonds

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of

shares outstanding share
Amount after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)

2,644,712 309,272 § 8.55
2,644,712 309,272
- 498
- 1,326
4,180 4,987

2,648,892 316,083 § 8.38

all dilutive potential ordinary shares $

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Amount after tax (shares in thousands)

Weighted average
number of ordinary  Earnings per
shares outstanding share

(in dollars)

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares
Employees' stock options
Employees' compensation
Convertible bonds

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares $

3,056,836 303,555 % 10.07
3,056,836 303,555
- 616
- 1,067
12,915 14,577
3,069,751 319,815 § 9.60
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(25) Supplemental cash flow information
A. Investing activities with partial cash payments:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Purchase of property, plant and equipment $ 891,357 $ 2,475,191
(including prepayments for business facilities)
Add: opening balance of payable on equipment 1,000,496 267,074
Less: ending balance of payable on equipment ( 197,812) ( 1,000,496)
Cash paid during the period $ 1,694,041 § 1,741,769

B. Financing activities with no cash flow effects:
For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Convertible bonds being converted to
capital stocks and capital surplus $ 532,079 § 1,299,341

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Key management compensation

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Short-term employee benefits $ 66,364 § 65,510
Post-employment benefits 186 175
Share-based payments 5,447 4,640

$ 71,997 § 70,325

8. PLEDGED ASSETS
Book value
Pledged asset December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 Purpose
Refundable deposits (recorded in Guarantee for
“Other non-current assets, others”) § 166,996 § - land bid

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(1) As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group issued promissory notes amounting to $1,064,844 and
$1,070,463 for loans, sales on credit and forward exchange contracts, respectively.

(2)As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group’s total unused letters of credit for the import of

machinery and equipment were $0 and $22,628, respectively.

(3) As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group entered into several contracts for construction and
acquisition of machinery with total values of $2,433,616 and $626,658, respectively, and the unpaid

balance on these contracts amounted to $1,802,407 and $289,884, respectively.
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10. SIGNIFICANT CATASTROPHE
None.

11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
None.

12. OTHERS
(1) Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide retumns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Total debt is calculated as ‘current and
non-current liabilities’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet.
During 2018, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from 2017, was to maintain the balance
of the capital structure. The gearing ratio at December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

Total liabilities

Total assets
Gearing ratio

(2) Financial instruments
A. Financial instruments by category

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets mandatorily measured at
fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets held for trading

Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition

Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Refundable deposits
Other financial assets

5T

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

8,423,025 § 12,865,825
27,624,702 § 30,726,233
30 42
December 31,2018 December 31, 2017
420,398 § -
- 22,365
- 1,598,788
420,398 § 1,621,153
- 3 43,211
7,392,184 $ 6,727,184
6,818,722 8,113,608
39,486 59,066
178,756 11,938
2,613,320 2,198,320
17,042,468 § 17,110,116




December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Accounts payable $ 4,077,918 § 7,396,853
Other payables 2,988,145 3,607,951
Bonds payable (including current portion) - 528,543
Guarantee deposits received 11,385 29,804

$ 7,077,448 § 11,563,151

B. Financial risk management policies

(a) The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. To minimise any
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group, derivative financial instruments,
such as foreign exchange forward contracts are used to hedge certain exchange rate risk.
Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative
instruments.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (Group treasury) under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close cooperation with the Group’s operating units. The Board provides
written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific
areas and matters, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative
financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess
liquidity.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks

{a)Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

1. The Group operates internationally and is exposed to exchange rate risk arising from the
transactions of the Company and its subsidiaries used in various functional currency,
primarily with respect to the USD and RMB. Exchange rate risk arises from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities.

ii. Management has set up a policy to require group companies to manage their foreign
exchange risk against their functional currency. The companies are required to hedge their
entire foreign exchange risk exposure with the Group treasury. Exchange rate risk is
measured through a forecast of highly probable USD and RMB expenditures. Forward
foreign exchange contracts are adopted to minimise the volatility of the exchange rate
affecting cost of forecast inventory purchases.
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iii. The Group hedges foreign exchange rate by using forward exchange contracts. However,
the Group does not adopt hedging accounting. Details of financial assets or liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are provided in Note 6(2).

iv. The Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the Company’s
and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: NTD; other certain subsidiaries’ functional
currency: USD and RMB). The information on assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies whose values would be materially affected by the exchange rate fluctuations is

as follows:
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v.The total exchange gain (loss), including realised and unrealised arising from significant
foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Group for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $96,643 and ($274,140), respectively.

Price risk

i. The Group’s equity securities, which are exposed to price risk, are the held financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets. To manage its price
risk arising from investments in equity securities, the Group diversifies its portfolio.
Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the limits set by the Group.

ii. The Group’s investments in equity securities comprise shares issued by the domestic
companies. The prices of equity securities would change due to the change of the future
value of investee companies. However, the Group has settled a stop loss limit, no
significant price risk is expected.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s issued zero coupon liability financial instruments with embedded conversion
options and call options. The fair value of the financial instrument is exposed under the risk of
market fluctuation. There was no cash flow risk arising from significant changes in interest rate
after assessment.

(b)Credit risk

Effective 2018

i Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients or
counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. The main factor is that
counterparties could not repay in full the accounts receivable based on the agreed terms.

ii. The Group manages their credit risk taking into consideration the entire group’s concern.
According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for
managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard payment
and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk contro! assesses the credit quality
of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.
Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits set
by the Board of Directors. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored.

iii. If the contract payments were past due over certain days based on the terms, there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition.

iv. The default occurs when the contract payments are expected unrecoverable and are transferred
to overdue receivables

v. The Group classifies customers’ accounts receivable in accordance with credit risk on trade.
The Group applies the simplified approach using provision matrix to estimate expected credit
loss under the provision matrix basis.
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vi. The Group used the forecastability to adjust historical and timely information to assess the
default possibility of accounts receivable. On December 31, 2018, the provision matrix
classified by customers is as follows:

Group A Group B Group C Group D Group E Total

December 31, 2018

Total book value $ 4,578,593 §% 333,808 § 1657437 § 38,625 % 261,690 § 6,870,153
Allowance for sales

returns and discounts 50,230) - - - - ( 50,230

Book value $ 4,528,363 § 333,808 $ 1657437 § 38625 § 261,690 $ 6,819,923
Expected loss rate 0.01% 0.02% 0.03% 0.01% 0.02%

Loss allowance $ 584 § 65 § 492 % 5 % 55 § 1,201

Accounts receivable is grouped based on stock liquidity, paid-in capital, current ratio and
debt ratio of counterparties.
vii. Movements in relation to the Group applying the simplified approach to provide loss

allowance for accounts receivable are as follows:

2018
At January 1_TAS 39 $ -
Adjustments under new standards -
At January 1_IFRS 9 -
Provision for impairment 1,211
Effect of exchange rate changes ( 10)
At December 31 $ 1,201

For provisioned loss for the year ended December 31, 2018, the impairment loss arising from
customers’ contracts is $1,211.
viii. Credit risk information of 2017 is provided in Note 12(4).
(c)Liquidity risk
i. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and aggregated by Group
treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity requirements to ensure it
has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn
committed borrowing facilities.
il.Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above balance required for working capital
management are invested in interest bearing current accounts, time deposits, structured certificates of
deposit and marketable securities, choosing instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient
liquidity to provide sufficient headroom as determined by the abovementioned forecasts. As at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group held money market position of $10,424,914 and
$10,588,959, respectively, that are expected to readily generate cash inflows for managing liquidity
risk.
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iii. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled or
gross-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date for non-derivative
financial liabilities and to the expected maturity date for derivative financial liabilities. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Non-derivative financial liabilities:
December 31, 2018 Lessthan | year  Between 1 and 2 years Over 2 years

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 4,077,918 § - $ -

Other payables 2,088,145 - -
December 31,2017 Less than 1 year  Between 1 and 2 years Over 2 years
Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 7,396,853 §$ - 3 -

Other payables 3,607,951 - -

Bonds payable 535,982 - -

(3) Fair value information

A. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1:Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a market
in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. The fair value of the Group’s
investment in listed stocks with quoted market prices is included in Level 1.

Level 2:Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. The fair value of the Group’s investment in
certain derivative instruments is included in Level 2.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

B. Fair value information of investment property at cost is provided in Note 6(6).
C. Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The carrying amounts of financial instruments not measured at fair value, including cash and

cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables, other financial assets-current, guarantee

deposits paid (recorded in “Other non-current assets-others”), accounts payable, other payables,
bonds payable and guarantee deposits received (recorded in “Other non-current assets-others™),
are approximate to their fair values.

D. The related information of financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by level

on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets and liabilities is as follows:
(a) The related information of natures of the assets and liabilities is as follows:
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December 31, 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets

Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Equity securities $ 17383 % - 8 - $ 17,383
Structured certificates of deposit - 403,015 - 403,015
5 17,383 $ 403,015 § - $ 420,398
December 31, 2017
Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securities $ 22365 § - % - $ 22,365
Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on intial recognition
Structured certificates of deposit - 1,598,788 - 1,598,788
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities 43,211 - - 43,211
§ 65576 § 1,598,788 § - § 1,664,364

{b) The methods and assumptions the Group used to measure fair value are as follows:
1. The instruments the Group used market quoted prices as their fair values (that is, Level 1)
are listed below by characteristics:

Listed shares
Market quoted price Closing price

ii. The assessment of structured certificates of deposit is calculated based on the product
revenue that is provided by counterparties.
E. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, there was no transfer between Level 1 and
Level 2.

F. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, there was no transfer into or out from Level 3.

G. Treasury segment is in charge of valuation procedures for fair value measurements being
categorised within Level 3, which is to verify independent fair value of financial instruments
using the actuarial reports issued by external experts. Such assessment is to ensure the valuation
results are reasonable by applying independent information to make results close to current
market conditions, confirming the resource of information is independent, reliable and in line
with other resources and represented as the exercisable price, and frequently calibrating valuation
model, performing back-testing, updating inputs used to the valuation model and making any
other necessary adjustments to the fair value.
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(4) Effects on initial application of IFRS 9 and information on application of IAS 39 in 2017
A. Summary of significant accounting policies adopted in 2017:

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

i. They are financial assets held for frading or financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition. Financial assets are classified in this category
of held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorized as financial assets held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Financial assets that meet one of the following criteria are designated

as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition:

(i) Hybrid (combined) contracts; or

(ii) They eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or recognition inconsistency; or

(iii) They are managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance

with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

ii. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

are recognised and derecognised using settlement date accounting,

iii. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value.
Related transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss. These financial liabilities are
subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in the fair value of these

financial liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

(b)Available-for-sale financial assets

i. They are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any

of the other categories.

ii. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, available-for-sale financial assets are recognised

and derecognised using settlement date accounting.

iii. They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. These financial assets are
subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in the fair value of these
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income. Investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured or derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery
of such unquoted equity instruments are presented in ‘financial assets measured at cost’.

(c) Loans and receivables

Accounts receivable are loans and receivables originated by the entity. They are created by the
entity by selling goods or providing services to customers in the ordinary course of business.
They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. However, short-term accounts
receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at initial invoice amount as the

effect of discounting is immaterial.
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(d) Impairment of financial assets

i. The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

ii. The criteria that the Group uses to determine whether there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss is as follows:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;

(ii)

The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(iii) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future

cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial asset in the
group, including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or
national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the

group,

(iv) Information about significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in

v)

the technology, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates,
and indicates that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be
recovered;

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

iii. When the Group assesses that there has been objective evidence of impairment and an
impairment loss has occurred, accounting for impairment is made as follows according to

the category of financial assets:

(®

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate, and is recognised in profit or loss. If, in
a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost that would have
been at the date of reversal had the impairment loss not been recognised previously.
Impairment loss is recognised and reversed by adjusting the carrying amount of the asset
through the use of an impairment allowance account.
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(i1) Available-for-sale financial assets
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
acquisition cost (less any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss,
and is reclassified from ‘other comprehensive income’ to ‘profit or loss’. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of an investment in a debt instrument increases, and
the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, such impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Impairment
loss of an investment in an equity instrument recognised in profit or loss shall not be
reversed through profit or loss. Impairment loss is recognised and reversed by adjusting
the carrying amount of the asset through the use of an impairment allowance account.
(e) Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Any changes in the fair value are
recognised in profit or loss.
B. The reconciliation of carrying amount of financial assets transferred from December 31, 2017,
IAS 39, to January 1, 2018, IFRS 9, were as follows:

Available-for-sale-equity Effects
Measured at fair value
Measured at fair through other
value through comprehensive Retained Other
profit or loss income-equity Total eamings _ equity

IAS 39 5 -3 43211 § 43211 8§ - § 16,500
Transferred into and measured at
fair value through profit or loss 43,211 ( 43,211} - 16,500 ( 16,500)
IFRS 9 § 43211 $ - 3 43211 3 16,500 § -

Under IAS 39, the equity instruments, which were classified as “available-for-sale financial assets™
amounting to $43,211, were reclassified as “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
(equity instruments) amounting to $43,211, and increased retained earnings and decreased other
equity interest both in the amount of $16,500 under IFRS 9.
C. The significant accounts as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:
(a)Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Items December 31, 2017
Current items:
Financial assets held for trading

Listed stocks $ 40,513
Valuation adjustment ( 18,148)
22,365

Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition
Structured certificates of deposit 1,598,788
$ 1,621,153
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i. The Group recognised net loss amounting to $13,123 on financial assets and liabilities held
for trading for the year ended December 31, 2017.
ii.The non-hedging derivative instruments transaction and contract information are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Contract amount
Derivative instruments (Notional principal) _Contract period
Current items:
Structured certificates of deposit RMB 2017.11~2018.02
50,000 thousand
R . RMB
Structured certificates of deposit 100,000 thousand 2017.12~2018.03
. . RMB
fi 2017.11~2018.
Structured certificates of deposit 30,000 thousand 017 018.03
) . RMB
Structured certificates of deposit 170,000 thousand 2017.12~2018.03

i1i. The Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss pledged to others.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

Items December 31, 2017
Current items:
Listed stocks $ 26,711
Valuation adjustment 16,500
$ 43,211

The Group recognised $12,180 in other comprehensive income for fair value change and
reclassified $54,296 from equity to profit or loss for the year ended December 31 2017.

D. Credit risk information for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(a) Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients
or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. According to the
Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for managing and analysing
the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard payment and delivery terms and
conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking
into account their financial position, past experience and other factors. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents and derivative financial instruments, as well as credit exposures to

customers, including outstanding receivables.

(b) For the year ended December 31, 2017, no credit limits were exceeded during the reporting
periods and all these counterparties have optimised credit, and management does not expect

any significant losses from non-performance by these counterparties.
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{c)The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired is as follows:

December 31, 2017

Up to 180 days $ 181,311
Over 181 days -
$ 181,311

The above ageing analysis was based on past due date.

(d) Movements analysis of allowance for bad debts of impaired financial assets is as follows:
i.As of December 31, 2017, the Group’s accounts receivable that were impaired amounted to $0.

ii. Movements in the provision for impairment of accounts receivable are as follows:

2017
Individual provision Group provision Total
At January 1 $ 207 $ - 95 907
Write-offs during the period 907) - ( 907)
At December 31 $ - § - 3 -

The sales usually are made with a credit term of 45 to 120 days after monthly billings. The
Group takes into consideration customers’ changes in credit quality from initial granting date
to financial period-end, historical experience and current financial conditions to estimate the

unrecoverable amount when the Group determines the recovery of accounts receivable.

(e) Accounts receivable that are neither past due nor impaired are mainly from clients with
outstanding collection history

(5) Effects of initial application of IFRS 15 and information on application of JAS 18 in 2017

A.

The significant accounting policies applied on revenue recognition for the year ended December
31, 2017 are set out below.

Sales of goods

(a) The Group manufactures and sells flexible printed circuit board products. Revenue is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account of business tax,
returns, rebates and discounts for the sale of goods to external customers in the ordinary course
of the Group’s activities. Revenue arising from the sales of goods is recognised when the
Group has delivered the goods to the customer, the amount of sales revenue can be measured
reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the entity. The delivery of goods is completed when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the customer, the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold, and the customer has accepted the goods based on the sales contract or
there is objective evidence showing that all acceptance provisions have been satisfied.
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(b) The Group offers customers volume discounts and right of return for defective products. The
Group estimates such discounts and returns based on historical experience. Provisions for such
liabilities are recorded when the sales are recognised.

B.The sales revenue recognised by using the above accounting policies for the year ended December
31, 2017 amounts to $25,846,403.

C. If the Group continues adopting above accounting policies for the year ended December 31, 2018,
the effects to the current balance sheets are that the Group increased sales discounts and returns
provision as deduction to accounts receivable and decreased refund liability (shown as ‘Other
current liabilities — other’) both in the amount of $107,491; for the comprehensive income
statements, there was no effect.

13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES

(1) Significant transactions information

A. Loans to others: Please refer to table 1.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: None.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): Please refer to table 2.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or
20% of the Company’s paid-in capital: Please refer table 3.

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: Please refer
to table 4.

F. Disposal of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-
in capital or more: Please refer to table 5.

H. Receivables from related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more:
Please refer to table 6.

L. Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: Please refer to Notes 6(2) and
12(2).

J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 7.

(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in
Mainland China): Please refer to table 8.

(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information: Please refer to table 9.
B. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee companies
in the Mainland Area: Please refer to table 10,
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14. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(1) General information
The Group operates business in manufacturing and sale of flexible PCBs. The Company allocates

resources and assesses performance of the Group as a whole, and has identified that the Group has
only one reportable operating segment.

(2) Measurement of segment information

The Group evaluates the performances of the operating segments based on their net income (loss).

(3) Information about segment profit or loss,. assets and liabilities
The segment information is provided to the Chief Operating Decision-Maker for the reportable
segments. Please refer to the balance sheet and statement of comprehensive income.

(4) Reconciliation for segment income (loss)
The revenue from customers reported to the Chief Operating Decision-Maker is measured in a
manner consistent with that in the statement of comprehensive income. The amounts provided to the
Chief Operating Decision-Maker with respect to total assets and liabilities are measured in a manner
consistent with that of the financial statements.

(5) Information on products and services
Revenue from external customers is mainly from sales of flexible printed circuit boards and related
raw materials and supplies.

{6) Revenue information by geographic areas

Revenue information by geographic areas of the Group for 2018 and 2017 is shown below:

Years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Revenue Non-Current Assets Revenue Non-Current Assets
Taiwan % 1,780,077 § 3,326,594 51,686,990 $ 3,014,150
China 7,537,695 3,104,436 7,810,246 3,693,972
Other areas of Asia 1,471,070 - 1,454,059 -
Europe 15.981.649 62 14,895,108 60
§ 26,770,491 3 6,431,092 $25,846,403 $ 6,708,182

Revenue recognition is based on clients’ geographic locations and non-current assets are classified
based on their locations.

(7) Information on major customers
Information on major customers of the Group for 2018 and 2017 is shown below:
Year ended December 31, 2018 Year ended December 31, 2017
Customer Revenue Customer Revenue
A $ 15,803,579 A $ 14,718,449

~7 ]~



1 28ed ‘[ a]qey,

"51955E 19U sAuedure)) o1t Jo 94,08 51 53TRYs Tuloa S1 JO 94001 SPIoY Apsanpur 1o Asanp Auedwo)) ayp yonam o fuedwoed € 0] SUBO[ U0 JIuL} |, SUBOT JO UDISIAOI JOJ S2INPAs0d ], SAuRdI0) AU YA SIURPIOIIE U] iQ] ANON
"SI010ALIT JO preog Ay Aq pasordde jiu auy 51 a)ep 1904S 20uB[Rg 1[I 18 SUEO] Jo Soueieq SuIpug g AON

‘SRS [RIDUBLY POMILAAL 10 PIJIPNE 1S3)R] ) Uo Paseq s1asse jau sduedwo)) 11 Jo 040k ST SUBCT [E10) D0 SN2 ° SURGT JO UDISIAGL] JO S2NPI0I ], sAuRdmu0y) oU) YA 20URPI0IDE U 'g JION

"SJUB]RIS |RISUBLI] PSAL3IAST 10 PAJIphE 153)2] 31} UC PISE] SJ95SE 13U SAuBdWO) SY1 Jo 9401 51 Suroweury uus)-Hoys qis Ared a[SuIs © 0} SURO] 10 N SIUSTUIIELS JEIOUEUL] PI)EPI[OSU0D PIMAIADL 10 PIJIPTIE 1SOIT] ) UO PISEq 19S5e J5U

sAuechuo a1 o %407 51 pur Suroueuy jo Jeak g uo Jeak waumo Suinp Suppes pue Bwseyaind yo snjea pyBny s 51 suonseswen ssouisng m Aed o[FwIs € 01 SUBO] U0 J1WIT} ¢, SUBOT JO UGISIACL] JO SINP220L], SAURdoy) 3ij) y)im IURPIO0E U] 1, 0N
"op ‘[epden upyrom Juawdmba o uopysinboe “ueof o juswikedar ‘ajdurexa 107 “Fuldurul] WISI-IOYS SO 51 UEO[ JO ANIEW uIYM wEO] Jo asodind uf |[1 19 AON
“18aA JUALIND Y U] J3MOL0G PUR JONPAID A UIIAII( PALNIIC SUCTIIBSUE) SSILISTIG JO 1UNOTUE T ST YDA ‘SUATIESURI) SS3UISNQ O} PIIE[IE ST UEO] SY3 JO SINJEU UALAL SUONITSUERI] SSIUISNG JO JUNOLUR AL UL |[1] i¢ MON
‘Suratreun UL1-LI0YS I0] ST UBOL JO 3mjeu uaysm o] Jo asodind ur g i sloN

"$10T “1£ 19Waoa(] papua 1eak 341 10§ SINYIO ¢ SUEO] Jo 23ue|eq FUIpUESING WNWIXew Jy) ut |[1] ¢ SI0N

‘30 ‘spawied Arelodwa) ‘sjusnrdedard ‘SIOp[OYI0IS Yiias JUNODE JuaLma *sanited PIIR[I-SI[RAIIIII ‘SIIBIIOSSE SI|QRAIISE SR Yons ‘pasiuTe0ar ore sUB0| oY) AN Ul JUNOIIE JO SWeU 3U Ul |[1] ‘g SION
1, Wolp Suie)s J1opI0 Ul PaIaquInT e SAeIpISqns ay1(z)
"0, st Auedwod ay {1}

Sm0[lof s¢ 2re sapeIpisqns Jo Auedwor) a1y g papiaoid sueo] o 10] U1 PIJIF SISQIING AY T ;| MON

sanied  NOLLVYOJIOONI

ParEjas - (noHzNs) DN
uoneredo sejqeAtsoal ADOTIONHIEIL LOINNODHHLNI
- 1£9°089°L 891°0T6'1 - - - Auedwio) 0N 't - $80°'096 ¥80°096 A R=_yo WNIXETL WNIXATI 0
samed  NOLLVHOJIIOOINT
palEjr - (NVHSNM) ONI
uonesdo Sajqearsoal  IDANNODYAINI  LOANNOSYALNI
- 1L9°089°L § 8910761 § - § - - §  dwedwop $§ vAON 1T - $ ¥30'096  $ PB0°0%6 § s Reitle) WNIX3Td WNIXA 0
1000, (g 219N) (2 2100} Mep W2 SHMoase {9 m:op) (g 20N) ueopjo Al UAVOD UARID (6 a10N) {g 20pn) Ared  (Z290N) Jamoliog I0UPAIDy {1 2300
pajueld Ared 2)3uis e Inpgnop  Surdusuy I15MOLI0Q  SMIBN )51  JUNOUIE [ENJOY 8102 810T paiefal  qunosoe ON
suee| 210} o) pajueId [ERIENCD 1ay WLI3]-1I0YS 0] ay yum L€ 2RquIada] ‘1€ Iaquiadag e[ 128pa|
uo Jue)  SuRo] Uo Jruyy QMBAO[[Y  uosesy SUQMOBSURY) Je souefeg papu2 Jeak o) [e1auan
Joymoury Sunnp 2ouefeq
Supuejsino
UMuIXeA

{parenpur astwaayo se 1dooxg)
(LLN Jo spuesnoy) ur passardxg 1 21981
810T 1€ 12qWa0a( papus Jea)

SI13110 O} SUB0T

U] J0aULODINU] W]




1 @8ed 'z argey,

“046 uel) $s3p st digsiaumo Jo a8mudaiad sy sours ajqestdde jop g 2JON

"SUOLHPUOD YINS AR ULDISY Pajuasasd s3111M038 9y J1 10U100] AY) Ul PAJRIS 3 PNOYS SJUaWaaide SW0S JopUn 35T 10 SUONSLASA] MY pue sueo] Joj padpad 1o Ajumoss se paSpad simowe 11aY) puB SSN1INISS JO SAIRYS JO JAQUINU AL o JION
"9njeA 18] 18 PIINSEIUT JOU 5201INISS S[qRIay e

1) 10 jusumtedwt pajBIMUNNOE £q PAIONPAP 1500 PISILICIR 10 1500 UGISINDIR AL U] [|1] ‘9N[BA JIgJ 18 PAINSEW SANIINIAS S[qeIalIei 1) 0] jusuwredwy pajeUMadE £q pajonpap pue sn[eA Iey 12 paisnipe Ja)Je JUnOUE SU) Ul {1 |g AON

"Aned paje[aI-UoU St $ANLINDSS S[QRISNIEUL JO JANSS] AU J1 JUBLY UWIN{OD SU) FAEST [T 90N

SIUSWINLSUL [BIDURLL], 6 SHT JO 2d00S SU} UIILy SANLINDAS SATRALISD PIIR|SI I9YJ0 PUR S3IEIIIIESD LILI1aUs] "spuoq ,e_uo.um 0} 13J91 3[qE] SU] UL SSUILINISS S[qRIIYIBIA + [ JION

UMD
= $50] 10 y301d
y3noiyl anjea
Jie] 18 §]198SE "ALT 00 LNAWILSTANI
- PEL'L < toON PEL'L 000°L8 [eduent.] JUCN (201S) "DNI “‘NOISRAIOIT NOATIN LIOANNODHALNI WNIXET1
JUSLTD
- 550 10 1yoad
y3noap anjea
e} e s)asse "ALT 0D INGIWISAANI
“ 696 $ S AN 659°6 $ o000'wLE [eraueuL RUCN (12018) "ONI HOALOIE X¥YNIDAW JLOEANNODYILNI WNIXATA
[CETTN) anfea Jg,J (o) diysisumg (€ 0N SOIBYS JO JaqUInN  JUNesde 195pa] (Z 210N} 120SSI S3INDIS {1 910N ~AqQ p[el] sanuNseg
2)0Ut00,] anpea yoog [elauan a1 yum drysuonesy SANIINIAS AqEIIE

810T “[€ 19quR03( JO SV

(parearpur aspmlaylo se ydasxyg)
(LN Jo spuesnouy u1 passardus 29qelL
8107 "1 € 19QWa33(] popua 135
{sarmuaa Jurof pue sateraosse ‘sauetpisqns Fmpnioul 101) porad i Jo pus g3 38 SaLIN0SS S[qelayIEwW jo Swplo]

“OU] J23UU0IIU] WX



1 a8ed ‘g 2y1qe]

"HOE[NATE At} Ul Juated 1 Jo SIauMO 0] qEINGLE

Aumba jo 9501 4q pase|dal aq jreys jendes w-pred Jo 95 0T AP “areys Jod TSN IR Iaqlo anfea tud 2 10 anqea sed OU M PaTSST BIam SRIRYS JEL] 9589 2N U ~Awedwo Juated Jo (epides w-pred sy) S1gaIaY 0] pattagal jeldes UI-PIEJ 1 DION
250w 10 [ejdes u-pred 30 94,07 10 UON[IUE QOES.LN YoED1 AfjEnpIAIPUL L3171 JIYM AJ1I0A 0} SAN[EA 19YIRLL A ¢ Ajaleredas pale[mo[Es &q PINOYS SIMOUNE 53{ES PUE Soseyoind alefugsy 1¢ aoN

“jUe[q SWARIOD oY) 2Ae2] astalo ‘poraw Ainba sy 1apun tog pajunosse are sapLmoas 31 diysuctierol pue Ardiannos ay) SWKINI0D SU) U L] 1T 390N
"SONILINGGS SALBALID] PAJE[AL ISI0 PUE SR IS ATRINSUS] ‘SPUO ‘SY301S 01 1a]31 A]qE) 21 U SANNN0SS A[QEINIR] 1 210N

Py SHRUIISAAUT "ONI LOANNODHALNI

9EF'BER $ ooo'ooo'sl - $ - § - § - 9EF'8SE  § 000°000'ST - § - Arepisqug ssamstg wooy 3oy siusuidedary g WNIXATL
unoury SIS Esodsip anjea oo  soud Tuijpg SoIEys unoury S3IRYS JUNOLTY SaIS {z =100 (T 210N} Unoaae ripa) (1 s1oND) I0ISIAT]
Josoqumy  wo (ssof) men JO 33qumy JO Jaquumy J0 saqumpy (Zo10N) Ayredraymo) [esatacy sanLmaaE
BI10Z ' € Joquuada(] Je ST anue[eg (£ 210N festdsi {E 210N} uouIppy B10T 1 AMENUEf Jojseauy ol AQEIEN
J¢ §B soue[Rg Y digsuoney

{pareo1pus SO0 S KiPIXT)
CLLN Jo spuesnou uf passasdxz £2qel

8T0Z ‘1€ 19quada(] papua 183}

Tendea w-pied s Aoeduto) 91 30 94,07 10 LOT Q€S Tutpssaxa 1502 PoIRIAIUNSGIT a1 qla ALMAIS SUTES U JO 2[ES Jo uomsibsy

“DU] 19BUNEIIS}U] WMEXAL]




1 98ed *y a|qey

“Ia1|ed STIAIIYM TONIESUE 1) JO Junowe L1e)stour sy put Aredayumos iy uuuod wes ey}
2)CP IMNO 1O “UORN[OSal PIRO] JO AP ‘a)Suen afit) Jo ayep Sapio Fupex € Jo uonnoax3 Jo ep ‘uauried jo o1ep ‘arep Suus 158U0D JO OTEP YL S| UISISY O) PALIAJAI WAAS A JO (T £ ON
wolienojes 3 w yuased 3y Jo s1UMO 0] Jqenquiie Aaba Jo o401 Aq paoeydar 3q jeys
Jende> wi-pied yo o4 07 2y “areys sad 01§ LN ey} 1[0 anjea Ted £ 10 anjea ted ou yils pansst 2aom sareys yey ases oy uf “Auedwod juored jo jepdes u-pred sy st uiasn of pass2)al [ended UL-pred ©z 210p
“suonendas 241 03 prensmd pasresdde 3q pmoys pasmboe 21eiss (821 g 31 nwnjos aaud i Surhas ur pasn 200213391 10 SISEE, Y UL pAudsaad 3q pnos Jnsay esteadde oL 1) AON

J0A0 papLEy waunuaacd 41
puR] ) Jo Aep Jxaa unisyory a1 Aq
3y woxy Funume)s siesk PIsEI[2U 201100 An)y Sunmsyoey
£ Wiylay pajannsuos 3 uo paseq jsunaaed “181(T oeNe(g ‘o[
aq[reys puejoyr  simd Suppng uonduasqng - $ - - - Amed paigpar-uoy ApDuntsyory pey'osT  § E6CIL9'L  §  BI0Z ‘TTMoquiodag 12 P3IRAO] PUR] “J9BUTOBIU] WmEKal]
SILLIIUILUO0D 853 aaud wnowy uonIBSUEY JIenmboe Auedsajmmod aiy Arednmos Aediapmo))y Juaufed moure [Er pannboe Ag pannboe
1BIQ [B21 34} JO snpels a3 Japyas [eurduo au jo ajeg 2]} pUe JAUA0 0] )BISI [BI YY) pjOS 3 A Jo smeig UOTIBSURL], ) J0 AEg )83 [eay a1BISA [0
PUE 2]BIS3 [B21  PAsT S5UAIAJAL oS0 2P UIDMIAG  O1[AL UMD [emSugy digsuonefay
Jo wonismboe 10 siseq digsuonegry
10] U0SBIY
O[] PISO[ISIP SI AJE)SS |2l
31} JO UOTIDBSURI) JSE| B}
01 se uoneuncy ‘Aued parelal e sy Airedioymon ay) 31
{pareorpun astasayie se 1daoxg)
(LIN JO Spuesnoy) u1 passaadxyg ¥ aqel

$10T 1€ 19qW33aQ Papus LIy
210w 0 [eides w-pied 10 9407 10 wonrs gOES.LN Sumpoeas 2153 (821 Jo uonISINbaY
"3l JHIUUOIIS ] WITXSE]




1 93ed ‘¢ a1qR]

ALt "ONI
LAON €6 (£91°62£'9 } T 9N TN sAep 06 ¥6 1T soseEyaIng Areipisqrg SASTIJYILINT SOTIANVED  LOANNOIYALNI WNIXTTL
"ONI ‘arl
LN 8 £91°62¢°9 790N ZAON sAep 06 16 (8F'R17°2T ) safes Auedwopd syl LOANNODMALNI WIXATI  SASTAIMIALNA SOTIANVEO
AUNET ‘arl
LYON  +8 (£91°62¢'9 } 9 AeN 9 310N s&ep 06 16 TEE90T'TT SPSEUYDIN] fe1pisqng ANOATE NOIJWVHD  SASTITHALN SN TdANYID
‘arl anlizigl
LION $8 £91°62E9 90N 9 210N SABP 06 16 (zee90T T ) sajeg Lwrpisgng SASTAIUALNA SOTJANYAD ANOATI NOIJWVHD
NOILLYJOJHOINI
(NVHSNNMDLIANNODEELNI A=LLINIT
LoeN  t8 (£91°62¢°9 } S 0N ¢ 30N s&ep 06 16 TEE'I0T'TT saseyaIng Ameipisgng WNIXI11 ANOAZE NOIJIWVHD
NOLLVIOIIOINI
QALTNIT (NYHSNODLOINNODHALNI
LAON 86 £91°6TE9 ¢ 30N S MoN SABP 06 66 (zEE90T°2T ) sajeg Aeipisqng (NOATE NOIdWNYHD WNIXTTI
NOILYIOHOINI
TALINIT (NVHSNNILOANNODIELLNI
LAON  + (e6¥'seT’l } ¥ MoN ¥ 910N siep 031 SI £86'8PF T SaseUdINg Ae1pisqng aNOATE NOIdINVHD WX
NOLLYYOJIH00NI

(NYHSNNDLOANNODYILNI QaLIN'T
LAoN 9] E6F'SET'T ¥ 310N ¥ 210N sfep 0g1 ]| (£836'8HH°C ) safeg Areipisqng WAIXTTI aNOATd NOIdWVHD
‘art QILINGT
LaoN 9] (c6t'sET1 } £ 910N € AN skep 081 ol £86°8HY'T SasElaIng Amipisgng  SHSRIJUALNA STAANYED ANOAAT NOIINVHD
QALIALT ‘ari
LooN 9] £61°SET T £ 910N € AN skep 031 ol (£86°8¥%1'T ) safeg Aleipisqng ANOATL NOIJAVHD  SASTAdYTLNA SN TIANYED
ONI ‘qLl
LAON 9] (£6t°sET1 ) [ MoN 1 MON skep 081 ot £86°8bH'T ssseyorng  AuedwoD oyl LDANNODHHINI WNIXATd  SASRHJIHIALNT SOTIANVID
arLi ONI
LN €] £6v°SET T $ I YoN 1 210N skep g1 6 (£86°8bt°T %) saeg Amipisgng SASPAYALNT SOTIANVIO  LOANNOOYELNI WX 1]

21000, (arqeied) Jauejey U] 1par) aud un U] JIpal) (sares} unowy (sares) Auediaunod Arediamo) 1335/ IsEYIN]

JqeAldnI saseyand 1010y saseyoIng ElN R .
SJUNODOB/SAOU Jo afimuzorag drysuoneray
B101
Jo s8ewaarag
(3[qeAed) ajqeAlaal SIUNOIIE/SION SUCIJORSUR]) [[CRECEIETY R
Ayred pnuy o) paredwios
Suu) :o_uumm_._m.:. _._m mUunu._u.m_ﬁ—
(pa1221pin asmalaYyo se 1daoxs)

(LN Jo spuesnoi) ur passordxg S 2[qeL

810T ‘1¢ 12quIad3( PIpus 1ed L
s1ow Jo [eyrdeds ur-pled 30 940z 1o voipu 0O 1$.LN Suigorar sarired paje(al 0] 10 woly spoos Jo S3|BS JO SASEYDIN

“DUJ 1O9UUOI I WYX




7 8Bed ‘¢ arqe[,

‘oW

Y23 Jo pua 2y 1aye siep Og Sprewrxoldde st ponied UONS[02 a1 puk ‘NOLLYYOJEOINI (NVHSNDLOANNODYILNI WNIXT1A 0 NOLLV¥OJ40INT {NOHZNS) ADOTONHOLL WNIXT T4 WO S9jEs SI Uoousuen sy 5g 10N
"$10T “[£ 1quaa(] papus Jeak U1 J0J £86°3Pp $ St Junowe pateuruys a1, (NVHSNIMMLOGNNOOALNI WNIXH 14 ‘Aeiprsqns ayy o} sazjd priyy syt ur st jey fuedwoa s1oysgo ag; ySnony

Auedwo]) Yy £q papacid a1 yoiym “Fuissasord [eiiorew mes wioy Suisire (sseyaind asipurys1aw) 51509 Fuilelado pue anuaAl SIJES 0) SIFRUILI[D ) PAUIEIUOS §1 JUNoWE (sajes) aseyound 2 :/ JJON

HIUOW YyoE3 Jo pua 3y Jaye skep (6 Aeunxoxdds st porad woiaeljoa ay pue “(LT SASTILATLNG SN TAANYED 03 AALIAIT ANOAZH NOIJIWVHY) WO S3|ES St UCHIESURT) 1T, 39 30N

“YIuow yoes Jo pus

ay} soye skep 06 AJaewuixosdde s1 porsad uonaajjed ot pue ‘qHLINTT ANOATE NOIINVHD 0 NOLLVMOJYOINI (NVHSNDD) LOANNOIUZLLNI NAIXH T WO SOJes St UOTIORSuRI] 911, 3§ 210N
"o Y3e3 JO pua oY) 1aye siep 03] Alareunxordde st pouad to13] 00 S PUT ‘NOLLYIOSIOONI (NVHSNITY) LOINNCOMELNI WNIXTTI 0! QALLINKT GNOATH NOIdWYHL Wo1J S3{ES ST UOTIesUen 31| T 310N
"YIuOwW YaE? JO pua ay} oy skep O8] Ajaewixordde s1 potiad uoNAI09 A PUE ‘AALIAKT ANQATE NOIJINVHD ©1 ‘(LT STSRIdUALNA SIITdCNYD WO SI[ES Si UoNIIesues Ay [, ¢ 210N

“Yuow

4263 Jo pus oy saye sKEp (g IE soned paje[al 0] A50Y) B[P YILOWL €2 JO pUD U} 1ol SKEp ()G 01 09 218 santed piy) o) spouad uonsa(joa sy ‘saiued pIy; o) asoy) yia Te[runs ae sapued pajejal o) saoud uonoesuey T 7 AON
“YIUOU YOB3 3O P2 U Japse sKep OF]~S{ 2k saiied pajea 0] asoy) I)1ym YHUOW YoBa 3O PUI Jift Jaye sKep 0g[ Ajarewrxoxdde s sanmed panp o) pousad wonsayjos sy, jso0 ay) o) widew aup Suippe Lq
pautuwaiap st satddns pue sjerajew 3o ooLid oy “sansedraiunod rejiwis Jo Jor] € 0} anp sajes 1enSa1 Yim parediwod aq jouued soud ayy, jusiusarSe [emnur uo paseq si ssardord Ul jrom Jo asnud s ‘serped pajejal o) sajes oy uf ;[ 290N

NOILVHOJdHOINI
(NVHSNNMLOANNODHALINI  NOLLYHOJMOONI (NOHZNS)
001 LLL'O0T £ 8 210N 8 210N skep 0 Q0T (oL Ty ) safey Areipisqng WAIXH1d ADOTONHOTL WNIXAT
J0U004 (a1qeied) doueeqg uLa) 1paI) ERIT ETOT)) L3} 1pa1) (saes) Junowy (safes) Arediunod Arediaune) 1o}[9s/rseyoIng
9]qBATDa] saseyaind [e10} saseypImg ay} yim
SJUNODOE/Sal0N Jo afrjuaniag diysuoneray
16301

30 a8eusorsyg

(s1qeied) a|qeAa1a02] sJUN0DE/SIION [N EEETE]
Ayred pany 0 paredwod

SUI3) UDHOBSURI) UI SI0UISLICT

(paieaipu; aspatayio se daoxy)

(LLN JO spuesnoy) ut passaidxyg

UONOBSUE]],

S10Z ‘1§ 12qWada(] papus Iea s

§ 9qeEL

arowr 10 jeydes w-pred Jo o407 10 US[IW OPT$LN Futyoea saiped pajejal 0) 10 wog spocd Jo SIS 10 SasEYMING

"OU] JOAUU0DINU] WNTXIL]




1 98ed ‘g a1qeL

NOLLYIOLAODINI
(NVHSNNMLOENNODEALNI NOLLYIOJI0INI (NOHZNS)
- 960°L1 - - 86T LLLTQDT € 91qBAI5I2) SIUNODY Aepisqng WNIX1d ADOTONHIAL WNIXTTd
POSPOL'T - - e £O1°6ZE'0% d|ealeom Sjunoooy  Atedwol) oy "ONI LOANNODYALNI WNIXFTS  "AL1 SISRIJUELINA SN TIANVED
- POS'POL'T - - oet £01°6TE'9% 2[qBAIRIBE SIUNGODY Lweipisqng QLT SHSTETYALNA SN IdANYHED Q3 LINET ANOATE NOTJWVHD
NOILLYIOJdHOONI
(NVHSNNDLOANNODYALNI
- FOSHTOLT - - oty £91°6ZE"9F S|QRAIAIAL SYUN0ITY Awepisqng QILINIT ANOATE NOIJNVHD WNIXT1d
NOLLYHOJHOONI
(NVHSNN D LOFNNODHALNT
- 96L°89¢ - - 651 £6F°SET TS S1qrAIaaI SUNONY Ameipisqng WOIXa14 QALINIT ONCATT NOIdWVHD
- 96L°39€ - - 651 £65'SET 14 P1QBAIIDII SPUN0DIY Areipisqng QELINIT ANOATL NOIJWYHD  "dLT SISTUIMALNA SN1dANYID
- $ 96L°39¢ $ - - § 651 £61'SEC° 13 21qBAII01 SUN0J0Y Areipisqng "GLT SHSTYAHING SNTIANYIOD “ONI LOANNODYALNI WOIXATA
SIUNOAR [OTIGROP ayep 1991S SJUE( usye) uoldYy unoury BIE1 IDACLLIN |, 2107 frediaunod Arediauno) FTTEYIG)
10] 22UBMOJ[Y 213 0] yJuanbasqns ‘1€ 19qUWAdA( I8 SE 2dUR[Rg EIRMIRS
P2193)[03 Junoury dnjsuonersy
EETREINEAETETNTETYGY
{pareatpu astaaapo se daoxg)
(I.LN Jo spuesnoy} ut passaxdxg 9 oge],

810Z ‘1€ 19qua0a(] papus Jea s

1ot 10 [eydes wi-pled Jo 9407 10 VDI 0O 1$.LN Suryoes: sanred pa1e[aI WO SI|QRALISY

‘OU 193UL0IIAU] WNIXA]]




1 @8ed g alqeL

ISAMO[[0] S 248 suonjaesuen Aurdwod-1aqu Jo 19adsal ur Auedios uopoesuRl) SU) 10} Ul PA[I] SIAQWING YT, 1] AON]

"ol wolr Surliels 19pIo Ul pasquini e S3LRIpISqNs ayt (7)
"0, ST Auedwon juaied (1)

NOLLYIOJdHOINI
(NVHSNMY)LOANNCOYHLNI NOLLYIOJ¥OINI
I 01 AN LLLQ0T JqBAI0AI SUNONY £ WnIXa1d  (NCHZNS) ADCTONHOAL WNIXITA ¥
NOILLVIOdIOON
(NVYHSNOLOANNODILLNI . NOLLVIOIIOCINE
4 01 310N T0L'ThY s3eg £ WNIXTTT  (NOHZNS) ADUIONHOZL WNIXTTL ¢
NOLLVYOdHOONI
(NVHSNI)LOINNOIHALNI
X4 6 NON £91°67¢°0 I]qEeAldIal SIUNOIDY £ THLIWIT ANOAHE NOIAINVHD W1 £
NOILLYYOJIODNI
(NVHSNMRDLOANNODYALNI
€8 6 20N TEE'T'TT s3es £ TALINIT ANOAHE NOIJWVHD WAIXATL 2
€< 8 AION £91°62¢°9 IQBAIIIA SILUNOIIY € "ALT SHSIdYALNE SN TdANVID UALINIT ONOATE NOIIIWVHD [4
€8 8 90N TEE'90T'TL safeg £ ULT SASTUTITLNA SOHTIANYED TILTAI'T ONOCATH NOIJWVHD [4
NOLLVIOLIHOONI
{NYHSNMY)LOANNCGIHEINI
L4 L BI0N £6¥°SETT IBAIIIII SJUNOIIY £ WNIXA14 JALINIT ANOAHEI NOIJIWVHD [4
NOLLVIOJ&AOIN
(NVHSNMI)LOANNOSUALNI m
6 L 3ON £86°3VH'T saeg £ WNIXATA JELINIT ANOATE NOIdWVHD [4 ;
4 § JON £91°62¢L79 S|qEAIaZR1 SJUNOSYY [4 "ONT LOANNOH LN WNTXATd ‘LT SHSTHdYELNA SNTIANVID 1 _
£8 S 20N s RITLT saeg [4 ‘ONI LOANNODYALLNI WNIXT1d ‘ALT SHSRIAIALNA SNTdANVID I _
¥ 9 0N £61'CET’1 S[qRAI332) SUNOXYY £ QI LIAFT ANOATE NOIJIWVIID 'ALT SHSRIIALNA SNTIANVID 1 _
6 9 210N £36'8P1°T safes £ QHLINTT ANOATE NOIJWVHD "ALT SASMHJIALNT SNTIANYID 1 m
¥ ¥ 310N £61°SET] AqeAlaIIL SjunoRy ! LT STASHIALNT SN TIANVIED "DONI LOINNODHALNI WNTXA T 0
6 P 9loN £86°8¥H°C saeg 1 "ALT SHSTETAILNT SNTdANYID "ONE LDINNODEALNI WNIXATA 0 ,
(€ a108) SULID}) UOT)OBSURIT, unowy UNODOR IIP3[ [RIAUIN {z 210N) Auedisuno)) aweu fueduro) (1 =10n) :
$1955% [2107 10 SonudA21 Sunjeiado diysuonejay Jaquunpy ,
12101 PREPI[OSUOD JO 28812219 m
UOIRSURI] ,
|
|
*SMO]|9 B 3 210w Jo [eyided ul-pred 30 9407 10 Ui (g SN Suryseal suonoesuen Auedwods-1a1ur JuesIuss Jo sy
(pajestpur aspwIarjo se idayxy) ,
(LN Jo spuesnoy) ut passaidxg £ 9jqeL.

S10Z “1¢ JaQISI(] PIpUD 189 A
spopiad Suiieds: ay Supnp suonoesuen fuedutoo-raur JURSLIUSIG

“OUL 109UUGIISIT] LINTXA]] :



Z =238ed ‘) a1qeL

“Yittow
Y22 Jo pua ayy 10ye sAep g Ajaysunxoidde s1 u=) 1pan ayl pue ‘NOLLVAOIMOINI (NVHSNNN} LOANNOFIZLNI WIIXT T 0 NOLLVIOLIOINI (NOHZNS) ADOTONHOIL NIKE T Wolj $3)88 §1 UORIBSURI) alfL, 10| 310N
Yhuow yaea 3o pus Ay Jaye sfep O A|rewrxordde st poriad wonoaa[oa sy) pue QFLINIT ANCATE NOIINYHD 0} NOLLYHOdYOINI (NVHSNY) LOTNNCOULLNI WNIXE T Woy Sa[es st UonaesuRL] YT 16 AON
“Huour yea o pud Ay 1aye sAep 06 Aldrewxosdde sy pored uotos((oa ay) pue “q 1T SASRITTILNA S IdANYHD 0F QELIATT ANOATE NOIJWYHL WOy 5a[es ST U0JIusuen sy, 1§ S10p
THUOW Y2e3 Jo pua 3yt Joye sLep og| Ajsewixodde st posad uonsafjon syl pue ‘NOLLVIOLIOGONT (NVHSNNM) LOFNNODHLLNT WX AT 0 GE.LINTT ANOATE NOIdIVID Wol Safes s uonaesten ayJ. ;L 910N
TUOW YB3 JO PUS 2} 19yye sKep O8] Alevewixoidde st poved uoos[joo oy pue ‘QLLINTT ANOATH NOIdNVHD O (11T SASRITYE LNA S[YTAANYD WOl Sa[es SI UDIIRSURS Y] 19 J10N
luou yaea Jo pud 1 1aye skep Og st saiued pajejar 01 asoy) J[im YIUom Yora Jo pus 3y Jaye sAep o6 01 09 51 sared pay) o) pouad uopa{[od A1, "Sjuswaaide [ENINW YA 35URPIDIIL Uf PRUIULIAAP A1am seaud Suissaooad ay | ig s10N
{iuow yoea Jo pua Y3 Jaye sep (7 |~S¥ e sated pajefel 0 ISOU) B[1YM IUOW YoB3 JO PUS aY} 13YR SKBP 0 Ajpteunxoidde st sanued puyy o) ponzad uonsajos ay, 1562 ayg 0] wSrew oy} Juippe &q
pautuwaiap st sajjddns pue sjeLaiew 3o aoud oy satuedrannoes epiwis 7o Yoe] & 01 anp saes JejnSar yum patedwon aq jouues sond aifT uswanSe panur vo paseq s1 ssa1501d u1 yrom Jo 9a11d oy ‘sarped paje]al o) S3jes St uY i MON
“SIUNODJE JUIWAIRIS JUL0OUT 10J Sanuaast Superado [210) pajepi[osuod 01 poriad ay) 10§ JUNOWE HONARSURS PAIRjNINDIE
U0 paseq pue SIUN03ak 1994s 20UL[Rq 10§ SIISSE |210) PABPHOSU0D O3 UOYOESUELL JO JouB[eq pus-poliad uo paseq pANduIoD S| 1t *$1a8SE [2103 Jo Sanuaast Sunwiado (20 Pajep|osueD 0] JUNOWE UoKIeSUEN Jo sJeyusatsd Swpieday ¢ sjoN
“Aretprsqns o) Areiprsqng (g)
“Auedwos wared o) Lelpisqng (7)
“Aeipisqns o3 Auedwoo juareyd (1)
¥(‘uensesuesn ay) 25013sip 0} paynbal jou 51 13Y10 AU UAY) “UOTIPESULL) SYI PISOIISIP SBY SILIRIPISNS 3X)
0 2U0 J1 *SILIIPISNS OM] U3DAIA( SUOTIIRSURI] 10] 'LIO1IBSURI) 1) 95O[ISIP 0] pannbal 10U ST AIRIptsqns oy usy ‘AIBIPISQNS B [}iM UOTIIESULL) S)T paso[osip Apearje sey Auediwmos juared oy 3 ‘ojdmexs 104 "301M] 9SO[ISIp 0 pannbal
30U ST 31 “UOIIRSUE) AUILS U} 0} J3J1 SAIBIPISANS UBBMIDG 10 SarTRIpIsqns pue Auedwos Juaied usomiag suonoesuen J1) sanodales va1y) Summorjog ays ojur paipisse)o st Arediaunos pue Auedwos uonoesuen uzamiag diysuoney [z AN
(paedipur asrmiayio se 1daoxy)

CLLN JO Spuesnoip ur passaidxgy Laqe],
810T °1 € 12qI303(] PApus 1e3 4
spoizad Sunodar ayy Fuump suordesuer) Auedwioa-rajur Juenusig

U] J03UUOIIN] WNIXS]




1 o8ed ‘g ajqel

“(ssof} ured pasijealun Jo UONBUII[ PIPNISUI § [0 1€ JqUIANAC] Papua ek oy 1oy Auedwo) s Aq pasiudooal (SS0]) SWEDL WAWISIAU] ig HI0N

“suone[nSar Aq pasiudooal aq [[BYS Yoy (SS0]) SLUOOU] JUBUISIAUT SIT PAPN|Ur sey poitad Siys Joj (ssop) myoad 10u s, A1episqns
33211p JeY) uryuod pnoys (£ureduros a1gnd}) Aueduio] ay; ‘Areipisqns 10221p ) 30 (ss0) aurodul Juaunssaui pasiu§ooar ul Sury usys ‘pouad sy 10f poyiaw A1inbs 4 J9pun 10] PAIUNOIIE 22)SAAUI S O (SSO[) ILWODUL JUSWNSIAUI
pasiufooas pue AIRIPISQUS J92.p 531 J0 (S50{) Swoour Judunsaant pasiideoar (Awedured aiqod) Luedwa] ayi ul [y pInOYs UwWAed 10T “1€ 19GLWada( papua wad sy rof Auedwo) a1 Aq pasiuFooa (ssof) awoau] Juaunsaau], sy, (g)
‘pouad STy} 10] 99352AU7 53U Jo (550[) JJoid 150 JO Junowwre uj j1J PIROYS WWIN{03 Q10T “1€ J2qLUA0A( PAPUD Juak 3t 10] adiSaAUL 33 JO (S50) jo1d 19N, SUL (7}
“uwnjoa 310u1e0,], ) W (AIRIPISqRS 1330pUT Jo ATRIPISQNS 19911(] X3} Y33 33)59Au; s) pue (Luedwod oryqnd) Auedwio)) ay) usamiaq diysuone[aL 34| 10U PUE ‘UOHBWIOJNI JUDIUISIAU SHISIAUL PA[JONUCI AJIO9IIPUI Jo £[19241p
AI9A0 puR $93)53AUL UG UoNmLIeUS (s updwed oignd) s Auedwo] oy ur A5pI0 [y PUOYS , 8 10T ‘1€ J9GW02(T JE SE PlaY] SAIRYS, PUR UNOWE JUSUWSIAUL [BIIN], *,SIOTATOE SSaUISHG UIE, *,U0NE30°T, °,89153AU], JO suwmyoo o1 1 ()
ssuopeaFar Sursorio 21 01 Fuip10aoe SUINOD 2 UL |53 *| 210N 01 FU0jaq JOU SO0P UONBIIS Jf 17 JI0N
"UOHRULIGIUL S31SIAUL SRISIAA0 P3IR|3) JO 2INSCIOSIP 2y node Luedwon
Sugpjoy seasIaA0 UL JO UONRULICI] S1) ASOISIP AJUC UED 1] ‘SMEE |30 24} 03 Suip1odoe Hodal |efouealy urew a1 se Hodal [e1auruly pajRpI[0sSU0D 1Y) saxe) pue Aveduios Suipjoy seasioao ue yim paddmbe s) Auedwod signd e 1] 910N

QAL
L1962 L1962 150999 ool 000°000°0Z $20°909 ¥20°909 SHSUNSIAUL [RIUID TouIEg TVHOED SSADONS YVETD  AALIALT SSANISAH WO0g
aL
6 6 Ll 0ol - - - SPBUNSIAUT [RI3UBD EOWEG QHLINIT YISV MHIATAQT  SISRIAIHLNA SN TdaN VD
HELINIT ‘ari
4 ¥ i1 001 - - - SHIBWSAUT [eIAUBDy  ROWRS ANOASE NOIJIWVHD  SHSRIJYELNA SNT1dAaNVaD
ar
- - - 001 - - - SJUPWisaAUl jelauay  eOweg AALINITAYOTO NASOHD  SHSIILUALNA SNIdANVED
SIDIAISS [BOIUYDSE
Fuppoddns pue poddns OTTVORMANY arl
08Z'C 08Z'T 128°8 001 - WL 8C'L ownsns ‘TN VST JOANNODYALINI WNIXATY  “0D ADOTONHDEL XIT4N
"ALT SINTINLSTANI "ONI
66T'ELS 66Z°CS 960810y 0ot 000'010°8C L5E'658 LEE658 SWRUNSIAU] [BISUSD  eOWeS ANOTID SSF00NS LOANNODHMALNI WNIXA T4
‘arl ONI
143 129 bit oot 8LE°088°T 100'79 100°Z9 SIUSUNSIAU] [RIAUID vomeg SHSRIAYEINT SNTIANVYED  LOANNOIEALNI WNIXaT1d
o il
LI96T L19°6T 019°849 001 000°000'0T ¥20'909 ¥Z0°909 SIUUNSOANT [BISUBS woureg JHLINIT SSHENISNE WOOH  IOANNODUFLNI NN L
‘LT 03 INGWLSIANI "ONL
Lo1°g L91°s 19¢°eE 001 000°000's 00008 0000 SUAMSIAT] [BIOUSY  UBmiB], JOANNOOYALINI WNIXKATA  LOANNOSHALNI WOIXATI
Spue[st ari "ONI
T61°861 L89°s81 755°€89°1 001 000°0S 661°89% 661°89F SIURNLISIALY [BIUAD) WIRNIA YSALY  “QD ADOTONHOAL XTN  LOANNOIULLNI WK T
Spue|s] "ONE “ONI
125°198 $ preses $ 18 1e8t § 001 000°08 L9S'SLE $ L95%6L6 $ SIBUGSIAUI B30 WIANA USHUE  LOHENNOONELNIWNIXTTY  LOANNOJHALNI WNIXT T
200001 ¥z =10pD) {2}z 210N) AM|RA Y00E (%) SBIRYS JO JAQIUNN] L10Z 1€ 8102 ‘1€ SANIATIYE SSOUISTI UTEN uonean| (Z pue 1 S310N) 101S9AU]
2107 ‘1€ }quadag 210Z ‘I1£ diys1aumg) I2QUAIA IR SB  I2GUIADA(] v Se 22)59AU]
papua meak 19quIada(] papus aouejeg ouBRg
ayy 10] Auedwo) eak oy} Jof
Y Aq pastudoaar  22150Au A1) JO RI0Z ‘1€ QIS JE SE PJaY Saeys JUNOUIE JUSUIISIAUL [ENI]
{sso))awoomi (ss01) 1301d 19N
Juauysaal]
(paiealpur aswmiayio se 1daoxg)

LN Jo spuesnot) ur passandxyg HEINLAR

R10T ‘1€ Jaqu20a] papua jeax

$33]S3ANI L0 UOTIBULIOJU]
“OU] JISUUOIIIUY WX}




1 98ed ‘g afqe],

‘QELIAIT TvEHOTD SSHO3NS IvA1O PU# QILIALT SSENISNE INOOE ySnory Aeadmes suy u) parsaaur dno1ny oy, g 910N

‘ALT"03 ADCTONHOAL XHTA PUe “ALT SINANISTANT AMOTO SSHIINS “INI LOANNOIHALNI WNIXAT y3nosy Auedwos o uy paisaams dnoln sy, p ajoN
00 T$SN £2°0€$.1N JO 2364 592uByXa 12 PAIR[SURL] "SIR[JOCT URMIZL M3N Ul Passaldxs 0e 5{qe) SI1 UL SIAGUIN S\, ¢ J10N

'VdD sAuedwos juared -3'Q yd Aq paISaNE pue PAYIPNE SIE SJUSWANEIS [RISUBUL] BU[] 17 SI0N

IO (€)

"BUN|]) PUBIUIBIAL UT 32ISOAUN 3] UL PAJSAUI UAY) Yty “gare pr oys wi Awedwod Sumsixa ue u Jupseaw yInomy (7)
"BUTYD) pueuiey ui Auedwod e up ysaaul Apaariet ()
:s91050122 2211} TUIALO][0F 0IUI PIIJISSE[D SIL SPOIDW UDWISIAU] 1] 0N

“SpEROQ JMoIID

patutd apquxayy
SE 1oNS Sadlaap
pue sjuauodiuod
0N
adfl-mau o ages
pue amenuew NOLLVIOJHOONI
‘pamdoasp {noHzns)
g~ gaoN - 150°9%9 L196T 001 L19°6T $59°5L0°1 - S66°09¢ 099°%19 T 09919 Yoresssy ADOTONHOZL WNIXATA
‘SpIRDq IN11D
patund 3jqixay
SE YINS $301A3P
pue spanoduins
RIOTIGETES
adf3-mau Jo ajes NOLLYMOJHOINI
pue aImeuer (NVHSNN)
“wawdojasap LOANNODYALNG
¥~ TAON - $ ivgspL’c & 0s920L  $ 001 059206 & Il § - $ - $ 1ower ¢ z 1456 $ ‘Yareasay WOIXATI
21000, 810T 8107 "It {210 (32anpur 8102 210T°1€ uemie]  eulyn puejurep 810z (130N } fended ul-pieg samanoe BUIYD pURIUIEIA] U 991S3AU]
1E RTINS JO Se 8107 J01000P)  C[€12qWads(]  12quinac] Jo se o )oeq clpapmusy ‘[ Amenuer jo se poya SSAUISNG urepy
JoseuEMIE],  BUIYD PUBRUEN ‘(€ 13quadsq Auedwio) ay) JO SeIBISIAUI  BUIYD DUBJUIRLY  PANUIY BUND) PURJUIEI  JUAUIISSAL]
0 YoBq PANIWAL Ul SHUSUTSIAUL  pepua Jeakor)  AQPRY  JOSWOIUIIAN O} URMIEL WOY 0} ueMIE],
awoau] Jooneadoog  Joj Auedwopn  diysiaump oueNIwal Jo L0} 3OURNIWSI
WAUNSIAUI JO ay 4q jumoure 810Z '[£ Jaquadaqy JO Junour
unotue pasniiooal polemunazy  PRPURIERASULIOJUBMIEL 01 b nany
paR[nuINDY (s50) Namrq pajiwlag junowy
wreou1 fRUID) puElUrely 0}
EuEumuLE URAMIB] WOy PARINDI JUNOWY

(pamarput astaaao se ydasxs)

(LLN JO spuesnoyt ui passadxyg

10T ‘1€ 19qUa23(T PaPUa JEa )
BUILY) PUBR[UTEJA] UF SYUAMIISIALI UO UOBLIOJU]

U] 153UN0AISIU] WAIXA[]

699,




2 aded ‘g a|qe]

*Auedwio]) ayp 0 ajqeandde Jou s1 Bl PURIUTER LI UAUNS3AUT AU JO Hmour FuIjies o) "I Meaing wawdo@Easg leLnsnpu oy} &q panssi ‘sraprenbpeay unesado 1oy pagipend fureg
Jo appalnIa0 ) pauteigo seq Luedwiod) 9Y) Se ‘00T ‘6T 1SNINY U0 SAIIYS SIEYY ONUOUCIT JO LNSII Aq PIPUILIR PUI) PUeliepy ul voyeredoos [eIIUYs3 ], 10 JUISIAL] Jo [Eaoxddy o Fureisaon) suenR[NEY, Ylim 0UEPIODIE U] 0N

"ONI LDANNODYELLNI |
- § PETYLLKT  § 99TETFE g NNXETL |
YHOW (Vaow) 3102 awey Auedwo) :
JO UOISSIUWOY)  SHEYJY SIHOU0dT | ¢ 12quaIac Jo se i
WIMSAAU]  JO ANSTUTA S BUIYD) PUB[UIREY i
o Aq JO HoISSIuNIO,) 0] uemIe]
pasodwir eury) Jusunssaur 3 A tWOY SOURNIWST
puequiepy  pascidde yunoure Jo nowe i
I SJUALIYSIAU] WBSIAU] PABIOLINIY W
uo Buypan |
1
|
ﬁ
{patearpur astataye se jJdaoxy) :
(1N Jo spuesnot)} m passaldxyg 6319eL

810 ‘1 £ 12qUada(] Papus w34
BUIYD PUR[UIBEA] Ul SJUSUNSIAUL UO UOFIEUIOU]

“OU] J3SUUODIAN] WININA]




1 a8ed ‘g 2[qe]

"€86°8F1'TS SEM 10T ‘1€ I9qIS33(T P2pus Ieak Sy} I0J JUMOUIZ PRUIINLD YL, ‘sjuatuaye)s eraueuly o) Sutiedard usys (NVHSNNNLOINNO YL INT WRIXT 1L
“Aiptpisqns oyl o) 3oerd pizyy i uj st ietp Aueduros s104sHo au yfnony favdwoy) ayr £q papaerd ae Yo Surssaooud [epaewr mer woly Futsue (sseamd asipueyaraum) 1sos Sumerado pue aNUsAA SH1ES Ak pasIoALT sey S1edUIo)) 3171, A10N]

sajqefed
68T Eentle)
EETERVELEN
£20°95 PO 91 E61'SET1 6 £86°8VP'T
NOLLYAOLdODNI
sasuadxa (NVHSNO)
66558 BYo - g - - $ - $ - - $ g6 (eor'sZc’s  $) - - $ v6  (BPSITTZ § LOANNODWHLNI WNIXAT
SO 810T Sjel Jsa1au] 8102 810T asodung 810T % 810T % jumoury % junoury BUMT) PURLIBIAT 1 20152AU]
‘1€ JaquIdsag TEIQUINT ‘1 ¢ Jquisdag 1€ Jquiada(g ‘1€ Jaquraoag
Papua Ieak sy 1 asueRE Papua 1824 27 1B 2ouefesg 18 adueeqg
Aunmp 15213107 SFuunp soueRg
TUMILIXE}A]
SUIUBRLL] S[EIDIB[[DD 10 {21qefed) amgeALadal sSHMOa0Yy uolaesuen Suadely (aseyaand) ajeg
SADJURIENT/SIUANDSIOPUD
O UOISIADI
(paeaipm astavayo se ydaoxs)
(LN Jo spuesnor) ur passaidxg 01 2qeL

$10T ‘1€ I2quIadac] papus Jeax
SEAIE P} 21 Uy sanredod 12430 Y3Nonyk APIarpUI IO £[)331 BURYD PUB[UIEL 11 S30JSAUL YHTAL PAJINPLOY SUONIESTEN RIUTIS

“OU[ 123 LEUGAIAU] WINIXAL]



